LB Champaign Park District
== oisTRICT | Bresnan Meeting Center + 706 Kenwood Road + Champaign, lllinois 61821

AGENDA

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
BRESNAN MEETING CENTER
706 KENWOOD ROAD, CHAMPAIGN, ILLINOIS 61821
Wednesday, January 14, 2015
7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

CPD HIGHLIGHTS

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
COMMUNICATIONS

PRESENTATION

mm o o w »

TREASURER’S REPORT

1. Acceptance of the Treasurer's Report for the Month of December 2014

G. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Employee Introductions

Volunteer of the Month

Distinguished Budget Presentation Award
Douglass Improvements Update

General Announcements

S e

H. COMMITTEE REPORT
1. Champaign Parks Foundation

. REPORT OF OFFICERS

1. Attorney’'s Report

a. Ordinance No. 592
Annexing Territory Pursuant to Petition (304 Tiffany Court)

2. President’'s Report

J. DISCUSSION ITEMS

McKinley Aquatic Center Update

Update on Possible Aquatic Center at Spalding Park
Champaign Parks Foundation Quarterly Financial Update
Champaign Park District Quarterly Financial Update
Overage on Debt Service Levy Update

Budget Amendment for FY14-15

S

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Regular Board Meeting
January 14, 2015
Page 2

K. CONSENT AGENDA
All items appearing below are considered routine by the Board and shall be enacted by one motion. If
discussion is desired, that item shall be removed and discussed separately.

1. Approval of Minutes of the Board Meeting, December 10, 2014

L. NEW BUSINESS

1. Approval of Disbursements as of December 10, 2014
Staff recommends approval of disbursements for the period beginning December 10, 2014 and
ending January 13, 2015.

2. Approval of Bids for Mowing Services
Staff recommends the Board accept bids as proposed by staff and authorize the Executive Director to
enter into contracts with the low bidder on each respective site for mowing services as presented and
authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract with the next lowest responsive bidder in the
event of a contractor forfeiting his contract prior to its completion for the remainder of the original
contract.

M. OLD BUSINESS

1. Approval of Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act Policies
Staff recommends the Board approve of the measurement period for a one year period beginning
February 1, 2014 and ending January 31, 2015 followed by a one month administrative period from
February 1 to February 28, 2015 and a stability period of one year beginning March 1, 2015. Staff
recommends the Board approve the proposed employment policy change in employee classifications
as written on the attachment A which includes Full-Time |, Full-Time lI, Part-Time |, Part-Time I, and
Seasonal positions. Staff recommends the Board approve the addition of health benefits for 10 staff
members who are currently working in the Regular Part-Time classification to comply with PPACA
regulations beginning March 1, 2015.

N. COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS

O. EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board will convene into Executive Session under the lllinois Open Meetings Act, specifically 5 ILCS,
120/2(c)(1) for the discussion of the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or
dismissal of specific employees of the public body, or legal counsel for the public body, 120/2(c)(5) for the
purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, and Par. 120/2(c)(B) for the setting of a
price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body.

P. RETURN TO REGULAR MEETING
Q. EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEM — ACTION

1. McKinley Aquatic Center - Action

R. NEW BUSINESS (Continued)

1. Approval of an Updated Master Plan for Spalding Park
Staff proposes Board approval or further direction on the Spalding Park Master Plan.

S. ADJOURN

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Regular Board Meeting
January 14, 2015
Page 3

UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS ‘

¢ January 12, Foundation Board Meeting, 4 p.m., Bresnan Meeting Center

e January 14, Regular Board Meeting, 7 p.m., Bresnan Meeting Center
 January 19, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Administrative Offices Closed

e January 22-24 IAPD/IPRA Annual Conference, Chicago

e January 23, Kathy Griffin, 8 p.m., Virginia Theatre

e January 24, Witness for the Prosecution, 1 & 7 p.m., Virginia Theatre

e January 28, Study Session, 5:30 p.m., Bresnan Meeting Center

¢ February 2, Groundhog Day

e February 6, Daddy Daughter Ball: A Frozen Night, 6 p.m., Hilton Garden Inn
o February 9, Foundation Board Meeting, 4 p.m., Bresnan Meeting Center

o February 11, Regular Board Meeting, 7 p.m., Bresnan Meeting Center

e February 13, Bach's Lunch Concert: The Firestones, 12 p.m., Springer Cultural Center
o February 14, Valentine’'s Day

e February 14, Philadelphia Story, 1 & 7 p.m., Virginia Theatre

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Champaign Park District, [llinois

Capital Improvement Plan
Includes All Years

BUDGET vs ACTUAL EXPENDITURES
Project Life to Date (LTD) - Detail

Based on data imported:  12/30/2014
Actual Over (+) or
Project Expenditure Type Project # Budgeted LTD Under (-)
Project Status: Active
Parks: Douglass .
Douglass Park Renovation Project #14003 Architectural & Engineering Fees 14003 32,500 37,058 4,558
Douglass Park Renovation Project #14003 Audit Fees {Grant) 14003 1,800 0 -1,800
Douglass Park Renovation Project #14003 Construction Administration Fees 14003 15,000 11,300 -3,700
Douglass Park Renovation Project #14003 Construction Contract 14003 751,320 793,270 41,950
Douglass Park Renovation Project #14003 Exercise Equipment 14003 35,000 22,289 -12,711
Douglass Park Renovation Project #14003 Other 14003 7,495 2,673 -4822
Douglass Park Renovation Project #14003 Playground Equipment Only 14003 85,000 87,235 2235
Douglass Park Renovation Project #14003 Playground Perimeter Sidewalk 14003 12,000 8,195 -3,805
Douglass Park Renovation Project #14003 Playground Surfacing 14003 45,000 70,008 25,008
Douglass Park Renovation Project #14003 Spray Ground Equipment 14003 0 2,047 2,047
Douglass Park Renovation Project #14003 Staff Cost See Note 1 below 14003 0 0 0
Parks: Douglass Total 985,115 1,034,074 48,959
985,115 1,034,074 48,959

GRAND TOTAL

NOTE 1: Staff time associated with the playground installation total
$11,405.91 for labor only through 10-31-2014, and this time is
included in the General Fund Operations budget as staff labor.

Produced Using the Plan-It Capital Planning Software

Page !

Tuesday, January 06, 2015




ORDINANCE NO. 592
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING TERRITORY
TO CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Champaign Park District is a
General Park District organized and existing under the
provisions of the Park District Code approved May 17,
1951, as amended, and

WHEREAS, Section 3-10 of the Park
District Code provides:

"Whenever a Park District operating

within territory predominantly in a city or

village or two or more cities or villages
would become coterminous or nearly

coterminous with such city or village or
two or more cities or villages upon the annexation of the additional territory
within such municipalities but not incorporated within such a Park District, such
Park District may annex such additional territory by the passage of an ordinance
to that effect."

and
WHEREAS, Champaign Park District is presently operating within a territory

predominantly within the corporate limits of the City of Champaign, Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the tracts of land hereinafter described are located within the corporate
boundaries of the City of Champaign, Illinois, but are not presently incorporated within the present

corporate boundaries of Champaign Park District or any other park district; and

WHEREAS, upon the annexation of said tracts of land hereinafter described by Champaign
Park District, the boundaries of the City of Champaign, Illinois and of Champaign Park District will become

coterminous or nearly coterminous;




NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS OF CHAMPAIGN

PARK DISTRICT:

Section 1. The following described tracts of land be and the same are hereby annexed to

Champaign Park District, effective as of the date of passage of this ordinance, and said tracts shall

henceforth become and be a part of Champaign Park District the same as though originally included in said

district.
Section 2. The territories hereby annexed are described as follows:

TERRITORY PURSUANT TO PETITION
(304 Tiffany Court)
Council Bill. No. 2014-187

Lot 6 of the Replat of Lot 5 of the Stahly Subdivision, as per a Plat Recorded as Document No.
94R32213, in the Champaign County Recorder’s Office on December 22, 1994, all as situated in
Champaign County, Illinois

(PIN #03-20-08-476-006)

Commonly known as: 304 Tiffany Court, Champaign, IL 61822.

Together with any and all adjacent streets, highways, or parts thereof not now
within the corporate limits of Champaign Park District, to the far side of said streets, highways or
parts thereof.

Section 3. The Secretary of this Board is hereby authorized and directed to file a

certified copy of this ordinance together with an accurate map of the territories hereby annexed,

in the offices of the County Clerk and the Recorder of Deeds of Champaign County, Illinois.

Section 4. This ordinance shall be in full force from and after its passage and approval as

required by law.
PASSED this 14" day of January 2015.
APPROVED this 14" day of January 2015.

Joseph A. Petry, President
ATTEST:

Cindy Harvey, Secretary




\ 1 40 L 133HS OMA28110280 =i D<y \ 900-927-80-02-€0 ‘N'I'd 22819 1 ‘ubledwey) ‘unod Aueyil $0g Se umouy bcoEEoo)
. -stoujl| ‘Aunog ubredweyy u)
pajenyis se |8 ‘p661 ‘g Joquweos( Uo a0 sJepiooey Auno) ubleowey) ey Ul ‘gL zZeuys "ON SN0 Se papiodal jeid Jad Sk ‘UoISIAPGNS AlUBIS 4O § 107 4o Jejdey SyLi0 910
uonduosa( [ebe ]

Tv3s *§102-0E-1 . 20Yeq Uopel|dx
20150-290 "ON
///f‘——:n -nﬁ\\\\ JlesuBuz |euoisselold pesajsifey 99
N.., RO\.mW.&\W\\\ JmeuBuz A0 JuTisissy S AN 1S oo
N R NILNSAZANYA 'V SINNSG~] S 5
SO U2 e noisinaen o3
A2
13- @A =
200 \JOE
s ~
& %ﬂ I” oy vy taou|Bug pelotsBas Anp
m—OMW% //Il B WAINSAZONVA V SINNZA ‘|
tl.--“- ,
N A///f// (NDIVINVHO 30 ALNNOD
g w8
(SIONIT 40 3LVLS
WIRE HB Y NBLL —
2038 7L 38 ooF % i
FHLAO Lavel
N
ES L MS
I LN
ALM3ON QHERIOSTA 40
NCLLYSOT TVHSNID
G Q) rr———— HOVINOY WLOL
(uopdussep u| papniou] jou)
Q00°0 AVM-EO-1HOR
T — VEY CEXENNY

SLINT NOLLYXINNY == e o o =
3INITSLINM ALID ONLLSIX3

SUNnALD 3aisNIvaey [/

VIV NOLLYXINNY

‘aN3o3a1

7102 ¥ JoquiaaoN :pessed sieq
Z£81-710¢ ON llig [1lounod
sloul|j| ‘Aunon ubredweyn
ubjedwey) jo Ano

Hnog Auewt] og :
40 1V1d NOILLYX3NNY 9 9:68.1
\_ /L _J




CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I, Cindy Harvey , Secretary of Champaign Park District, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true and correct copy of an Ordinance Annexing Territory to Champaign Park District duly
adopted by the Board of Park Commissioners of said Park District at a regular meeting of said Board held
the 14" day of January 2015.

Dated this 14" day of January 2015.

Cindy Harvey, Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners
Champaign Park District

OFFICIAL SEAL

PREPARED BY AND RETURN TO:

Cindy Harvey
Champaign Park District
706 Kenwood Road
Champaign, IL 61821




CHAMPAIGN

PARK

DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DelL.uce, Executive Director
DATE: January 7, 2015
SUBJECT: Discussion on the McKinley Aquatic Center

Background
In late November 2014, a group of McKinley Aquatic Center patrons approached the Park District to

ask that the District assist with the operation of the Center. The McKinley Aquatic Center is a
privately-owned fitness facility housed in the former Champaign County YMCA building on Church
Street. Leon Jeske, the Center's owner, has stated that he will close the facility this month if he is
unable to get help covering his costs. As a result, Park District staff met with several patrons of the
facility as well as with Mr. Jeske to better understand their ideas and concerns.

On December 10" approximately 20 current patrons of the McKinley Aquatic Center attended the

Park District Board meeting to ask the Board to provide assistance to the Center. They voiced their
concerns about losing the opportunity to swim in the Center’s warm water therapy pool and participate ‘
in warm water exercises should the facility close. They also stated that the McKinley facility in
particular is essential because of its central location, the services is provides seniors, its ease of
access, and the availability of a large, deep warm water therapy pool. Although the new Stephens
Family YMCA also has a warm water therapy pool, the McKinley patrons stated that it is too small and
shallow for their needs.

Facility Description
At present, the McKinley Aquatic Center has 150-175 members and also hosts the St. Thomas More

High School Swim Team and the Mahomet High School Swim Team as a rented practice site. In
addition, the Central High School Wrestling Team rents the gym for wrestling practice during the
winter months. In addition to open swim times, the Center holds several aquatic fitness classes each

week.

Membership dues are $70 per month for an individual, $90 per month for a couple, $30 per month for
a youth, and $5 per month for each additional person above two. There is a one-time joining fee of
$50. Hours of operation are Monday-Friday from 5am-8pm; Saturday from 7am-3pm; and Sunday
from 12pm-4pm. Their website is: http://www.mckinleyaquaticscenter.com.

In addition to a large number of ancillary room spaces (the facility was originally a private family
home), the McKinley Aquatic Center consists of one 6-lane, 25 yard lap pool, a large warm water
therapy pool, a basketball gym, men’s and women'’s fitness centers, and locker rooms. The facility
also contains several offices — some of which are leased to private companies or individuals. The
parking lot has approximately 150 parking spaces with easy access from the street. The property also
includes the Carriage House which has been converted into apartments with a positive cash flow.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Prior Board Action
On December 10t the Park Board directed staff to gather more information to better understand the

situation.

Discussion
Since December 10, staff met with Leon Jeske on two occasions to tour the facility and talk through

various options and issues. Mr. Jeske gave the staff a tour of the facility, answered questions, and
has provided a variety of information on the facility.

Revenues and Expenses
The following revenues and expenses were provided by Leon Jeske:

Average Monthly Revenues

Membership + Pool Rental Revenue $9,045
Gym $686
Office space (2 rooms) $545
Average Monthly Revenues $10,276
Average Monthly Expenses

Utilities $5,500 (as high as $8,000 during some winter months)
Water/sewer tax $675
Lawn care/Trash removal $205
Pool supplies $860
Repairs/materials $599
Payroll expense $4,774
Average Monthly Expenses $15,653

Unlisted expenses include but are not limited to advertising, accounting, legal, insurance, automobile,
and office supplies. Mr. Jeske and his office manager are not paid out of McKinley funds. Mortgage
and property taxes are charged to the McKinley property.

Facility Improvements

Mr. Jeske stated that he has made several improvements to the facility including, but not limited to,
painting where needed, replacement of boilers and hot water heaters, and some electrical work. Mr.
Jeske also provided several suggestions for additional repairs and improvements that will need to be
made at a later date including but not limited to replacing the filter and boiler for the lap pool and
addressing the presence of asbestos in the gym and pool ceiling. A 2011 News-Gazette article about
the facility also mentioned a slow leak in one of the swimming pools.

Facility Area by Square Feet
Facility Square feet per each area of the entire facility (not including the Carriage House). The facility

also contains a 4,500 sq. ft. basement, but it would require repairs and renovations to be usable.

First floor:

Gym 4,600
Lockers 2,550
Small pool 3,400

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Large pool 7,400

Men's fithess 1,850

Connecting wing 1,200

Officelreception 2,700
23,700 sq. ft.

Second floor:
Women’s Locker 2,300

Viewing gallery 1,400
Offices 2,700

6,400 sq. ft.
Total 30,100 sq. ft.

Current Operations

The main income is from members who use the pool, weight/cardio rooms, and attend yoga or art
classes. The facility also has some rental income (discussed above). The payroll expenses listed
above are for front desk staff at $8.50/hour for about 90 hours per week and a pool exercise instructor
at $10/hour for 10 - 11 hours per week. The McKinley Aquatic Center does not keep lifeguards on
staff as the pool is “Use at Your Own Risk.” The facility has been running at a deficit for the past three

years.

Presentation

Staff contracted with Neil Strack of Architectual Expressions to evaluate the McKinley Aquatic Center
and provide possible renovation options for the facility if it were purchased by the Park District. A
2007 News-Gazette article stated that needed renovations to the McKinley site could top $6 million.

Staff also contracted with Mark Ritz of BLDD Architects to provide options for developing an indoor
aquatic center at Spalding Park.

Prepared by:

Joe DelLuce
Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Champaign Parks Foundation
2nd Quarter Analysis
All Revenues & Expenses
For the 6 Months Ended October 31, 2014 and 2013

Favorable
2014-2015 2013-2014 {(Unfavorable) $
Current Fiscal Year- Prior Fiscal Variance from Prior
to-Date Actual  Year-To-Date Actual Year-to-Date
Net Assets, 5/1 $ 542,793 S 616,252 S (73,459)
Revenues
Donations S 42,670 S 76,484
Raffle Ticket Sales 31,255 -
Interest 355 1,090
Total Revenues S 74,280 S 77,574 S (3,294)
Expenses
Contractual S 28,858 S 56,508
Contractual - Car (Raffle) 22,000 -
Program/Event Supplies 409 1,792
Plaques, Awards 1,484 1,710
Total Expenditures 52,750 60,010 (7,260)
Net Income (Loss) S 21,530 $ 17,565 S 3,965
Net Assets, 10/31 $ 564,323 S 633,817 § (69,494)

Note: Immaterial differences in calculations are due to rounding.




CHAMPAIGN

PARK

DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe Del.uce, Executive Director

DATE: January 6, 2015

SUBJECT: Champaign Park District (District) 2nd Quarter Financial Analysis for Fiscal
Year 2015

Backaround
This is a financial update for the six months ended October 31, 2014 with a comparison to

budget versus actual for discussion purposes. Beginning on page 5 of the 2nd Quarter Analysis
document (attached), detailed revenue and expenditures are presented for the three major
funds (General, Recreation, and Museum), with total revenue and expenditures presented for all
other funds. The data is presented for the current year with prior year-to-date comparisons for
reference. The beginning and ending fund balance for each fund has been added to allow for
ongoing monitoring and transparency. For illustration purposes, the revenues and expenditures
depicted in the graphs exclude capital grants and expenditures and are only for the three major

funds.

Revenue is shown compared to budget as a percentage in Chart 1, and as a dollar amount in
Chart 2. Total revenue is 1.1% better than the target value for the six months ended 10/31/2014.

| FY15 Actual ~ Over
as a % of 5 (Under)
| Budget  Target% Target
Property Taxes 97.4%| 98.0%!: -0.6%
OtherRevenues  50.2%,  50.0%  0.2%
Charges for Services 78.0% 75.3% 2.7%
Total Revenues 86.5% 85.3% 1.1%

o Property tax revenue collected through 10/31/2014, is 97.4% of budget, and is consistent
with percentage collected in prior years through this same time period. As of the date of this
report, the District has received five installments out of the typical six for this fiscal year. The
District received the final tax deposit in December.

¢ Other revenue consists of interest income, rentals, contributions, sponsorships, and
concessions/merchandise sales. The District is meeting the average target value through
10/31/2014. The most significant changes are as follows:
o Within the Museum Fund, merchandise and concession revenues are 55.9% of
budget for the six months ended 10/31/2014. Compared to the same time period last

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




year, total concession revenues are higher by $23,407; which is attributable to the
Virginia Theatre (VT) concession sales for the months of June and July as well as an
increase in shows throughout the season.

e Charges for services include all of our program fees, VT ticket sales, membership fees, and
pool admission/ticket sales. Combined for the three major funds fee revenue is 2.7% ahead
of target.

o Sholem Aquatic Center program revenue through 10/31/2014 is $330,594.86, or
72.7% of budget compared to $370,216.92 the prior year. The final 2014
aquatics report was emailed to the Board of Commissioners on November 26,
2014.

o Membership revenues for the new Leonhard Recreation Center are $53,345, or
53.8% of budget through 10/31/2014, and the rental income is $17,630, or
101.1% of budget, which is better than anticipated.

o VT revenues include season ticket sales for events that may or may not have
occurred through 10/31/2014 however due to the timing of cut off dates, not all of
the expenditures related to those events were recorded at 10/31/2014. For the
six months ended 10/31/2014, the VT is ahead of budget by $90,199 before
indirect costs related to fringe benefits and overhead. As the Cosby show was
cancelled after 10/31/2014, the refunds totaling approximately $72,000 are
included in the net surplus through October.

Expenditures are shown compared to budget as a percentage in Chart 3, and as a dollar
amount in Chart 4. Total expenditures are slightly over the target value through the six months

ended 10/31/2014.

FY15 Actual Over
g as a % of (Under)
o - Budget Target % Target
%Personngjf&Benefitrsﬁ7 5L.7% 53.0% -1.3%
Contractual 5Lk 5L0%  03%
Commodities  581%  56.0%  2.1%
Utilitiesand Fees | 45.4%  M37%  L7%
\Periodic & Routine Maintenance 16.9% 50.0% -33.1%
~ Total Expenditures 50.7% 50.0% 0.7%

e Periodic & Routine Maintenance is under target due to timing of scheduled projects which
will be completed by the end of the fiscal year.

e Sholem Aquatic Center expenditures through 10/31/2014 are $401,221.94, or 61.9% of
budget (which includes $160,000 for periodic maintenance that has not been expended as

of 10/31/2014).

e Leonhard Recreation Center facility expenditures, excluding programs, are $118,279, or
49.9% of budget through 10/31/2014, with an overall deficit of $47,069, which is better than

the year-to-budget deficit projection of $59,103.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Excess fund balance update:
e Page 16 of the report documents the unrestricted reserve balances in the three major
funds. Based on the fund balance as of October 31, 2014, all three major funds exceed
the target of 120 days operating expenditures.

Prior Board Action
None.

Budget Impact
Variances from budget noted above under “Background” section.

Recommended Action
For discussion purposes only.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Andrea N. Wallace, CPA Joe Del.uce
Director of Finance Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




9| jo | abed

%00°8L %0095 %00°0S ; %0086 19818 - WIS €0
%b0'T8 %YT'L9 . %09°€S %vt'L6 [en}oy - WNIsNAl €0
%00'T8 %00°0L %00°0S %0086 19818 - UORERIOBY 70 T
%EETS %1069 %0195 %z L6 en1oy - UOHERIIBY 70 &
%0026 %00°00T %00°0S %0086 19818 - [eJ3URD TO
%L0°L6 %1826 %580V %EY L6 en)dY - [eJ3UD TO &

sanuanay |elo]

SIS 10§ saBey) SaNU3ARY J3Y1Q soxe] Apsdoud

10T “T€ 42903120 pepul SYIUoN XIS 3yl Jod
ATNO SANN4 4OIvIN

198png |[enuuy JO % B Se [enidy dlA |edsid
SINNIAIY ST-¥T10C

3DUNOS INNIAIY A9 1350N9G 40 % V SV TWNLIV

T L4VHO




9} jo ¢ abed

TISTTET TA 74 180°TS€ S00'STTT 198png - Wnasn| £0 &

LET'EL8T L5005 STL88T G98°€8T'T [ENIOY - WNISNIN €0 &

ov'ovLs LST'TIST 89711V 186TT8T 198png - uoneasy 7o &

TETTVOE essTv0T 00T‘v€C TLIS9LT [EN)OY - UOIIBB.DSY TO &

€L5'LTY'S 0950€T 00s°se €TSTITS 198png - [eJaUID T &

95897 10L22T T0ST 29971 enjoY - [e2U3D TO
SSNUDAIY |e10] SANURAIY 1B3YI0

o

oy
w
®
<
3
1
>
(o]
ot
o
S

SIS 404 s3Baey)

|en1oy - jelausp T

]

[en3oy - Wnasninl £
198png - |eJauss 10 |
[en3joy - |eJausn 10

<
c
wn
@
c
3
1
w
c
o
o
)
t

[ENJ0Y - UopeaIdRY i

w
<
Q.
oQ
[¢2]
o~

jenyoy

saxe] Apadouid
B :

10T ‘T€ 4390100 Q3IANT SHLINOI XIS IHL Y04

AINO SANN4 40IvIA

128png jenuuy o1 paJjedwo) [Bn1dY QLA |BISI4

¢ 14VHD

SINNIAIY ST-v10¢C

3DYNOS Ad SINNIATY




9] jo ¢ abed

%00°09 %00°0S %00°LE %00779 %00°cS %00°0S 198Je) - WN3SNIN €0 &
%09°CS %ST'C %86°CY %S0°09 %01°LS %80°19 [en3dy - WNISNIA €0 &
%0009 V %00°0S : %00°LY %00°95 %00°05 %00°65 1881 - UOIEAIIAY Z0 @
%ESCS i %L6°C %09°LY %0€'89 %61°SS %TE9S |ENJOY - UOREIIIVY 70 &
%00°0S %00°0S %00’ LY %00°0S %00°0S %00°0S jo8.el - [eJBUSD TO
%L0°LY : %09°sY %09°St %68°9S %Y Ty %09°LYy |EN1DY - [BJBUSH TQ
sainypuadxy [e301 mcwwwmcuwu“_w%wa $994 pue sa1i|IN S9I1POWWO) |enioeiiuo) s1jausag 13 [SUU0SIad
i o

Uo1e3.28Y ¢

>

o
Emyd
=

QO

AYODILYD JYNLIANIIXT A9 13D5ANT 40 % ¥V SV IVNLOV

¥T0C ‘T€ 4390120 A3AN3 SHLINOIAN XIS IHL 404
ATNO SANNd 4OfvIN
193png |enuuy JO 9% B S |en1dy QLA |edsid
AjuQ sauaniipuadx3 SuiledadQ ST-¥10C

€ L4VHO



CHART 4

2014-15 Operating Expenditures Only
Fiscal YTD Actual Compared to Annual Budget

198png - WNasN|N €0 [ =
|EN1OY - WNISHIA €0 E

398png - Uo[3E8IIBY 20

183png - |edsusD T0

Total Expenditures

198png - WNasAl €0 |

[EN1DY - WNBSNIA| €0 |

198png - uoReaIBY 70 F
[ENIDY - UOIIESI3Y 70

i

Maintenance

198png - |eJauUan TO
jEN1OY - |esBURY T0

‘ Penodlc & Routine

198png - wnasni\ €0
[enJoY - WNasnN €0 §

198png - uoesI3Y Z0 !
jEN1OY - UOIIEBIIBY 20 B2
198png - |e48Udn 10 {

Jen1oy - eJausn TQ g

Utilities and Fees

193png - WNasnNf €0 FE
[EN1DY - WN3ShIAl €0 g
198png - uol3ealddy 70
|en1oY - UolIEaId9Y 70
123png - |eJauaD 10
|en3dy - [eJRUY TO

Commodities

193png - WNasniA €0
|enjoy - WnesniN €0 EEEl

108png - UONBRII9Y 70 E
|eN30Y - uojIea.d9Y 70

198png - |BI3URS TO
|EN3OY - [eJBusD T0

MAJOR FUNDS ONLY
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2014

Contractual

198png - Wnasny €0
|EN1DY - WN3SN(Al €0 E

188png - Uol}ERIOY 70

198png - |edauan 10

Personnel & Benefits

jenoy - [eJauan T

AHODILVD A9 STUNLIANIAXI

2,126,787
4,518,773
1,724,758
3,283,471
909,940
1,729,938

132,193
289,900
4,500
165,000
450
20,000

61,692
135,294
212,399
446,191

63,579
147,929

286,291
512,241
198,522
340,501
71,147
118,479

388,949
939,002
201,041
364,290
339,364
591,194

1,257,662
2,642,336
1,107,896
1,967,489
435,399
852,337

01 General - Actual

¥

"

Fa

% 02 Recreation - Actual
= 02 Recreation - Budget
7 03 Museum - Budget

= 01 General - Budget
= 03 Museum - Actual

¥

Page 4 of 16




9| jo g sbed

£25'129°6 $ $T/1€/0T 2duejRg Puny
7L9°0TL'E (08z'cee) T6E°L6E'T £89°S67°E (00S'LYT) £80'8YT°E (woyyaq) sn|dins 19N
(0o0’00s) - {000"005) (£€6°€29) (006'295) LEO'TY I8N ‘(3nQ) | su3ysued |
9ET /8Ty %S6°GE 776'€69°9 908907 S59°0£8'C %TS'EY  E€LT'TIOS 8TSTISTT sainyupuadx3 |e3ol
SE0'LYTT %09°1T 000°7PS'T S9676T 0,98V %60'TT 00t 6% 0EL'YS Aejing |ende)
(662°T) %E6'SHT 6738°C 8TI'Y 186°C %EY'6T 00L°€ 6TL Xe] S3[es %3 $334 pied UpaL)

- - - L0L'LST %09'St  00668C £6T2ET SDUBUSIUIRIN BUIINOY 7§ JIPOLIAd
658°'LS %6E'8Y PIT'TIT SSTPS T29°0L %ESIr  V6STET €L6°09 SarM[IIN
75°95¢ %Ly 6Y TLT'LOS 8¥9°05¢ 056°STT %68°5S Ty2TIS 167°98C SSIPOWWOo)
898'S6 %S9'EY ST0°088 LYT'V8E £50°0SS %Ty'Ty  TO0'6E6 676°38¢ jenioeiuo)d
£00°8TC %91 0% LTEY9E €TEYT €L8'EET %IT'6€ SOT‘¥8E TET'0ST sHjouag d3ul
9YT'ET0T %L9°SS S81'S8¢T 6EETLTT 008°0ST‘T %106V TET'8ST'T TEYL0T'T sadep g saueles

sainypuadx3y
{(s9t'990'T) %97°€8 799°0LE°9 L6T'VOE’S (60065T) %LOL6 €IS LTY'S $95'897°S SanuaAlY [R10L
(zoz'?) %9€'86 TI9'VET OTY'ZET (6587) %T8°L6 09S°0€T T0L/TT SIS 10§ sASIRYD

- - - - - - SIS UOISSaJU0) 9sipueylisiy
(000°0086) %00°0 000°006 - - - - sjuelo

- - - - - - mn_EwLOmcoam @ suoIINgIuo)

A %LS°00T 0SO'€T YCTET (egT’sT) %IETE 00082 1948 s3d1933y |e199dS g Swodu| [eIUdY
(s€00T) %187 000€T §96'C {994T) %SY 9L 00S°‘L vEL'S 3WodU| 153421U]
(togpsT) %60°L6 000°0TE’S 669°GST'S (TST'SET) %EY' L6 €I5'19T'S 79€°9TT'S saxe] Apadoud
sanuanay
OV ELy'9 S upny Jad $1/0¢/¥ ‘“auejeg pund
[esousan - TQ pungd
193png |[enuuy 198png 198png |enuuy [eny 81eg-ol 198png |enuuy  138png  398png jenuuy |enloy
WioJ @duelIBA jenuuy 10 % -JBIA [BISI4 J0Lid Woldl sjueliep [enuuy 312(Q-031-1e2A
S ﬁm_nm‘_/o>mwc3 S (3)9el0nBUN) Jo % |BIS14 JUB1IND
ajgeloned 9|gelone
$T-ETOT 4R34 [BISI] JOLd | ST-FT0T JESA [235H |

€T0Z PuUe $T0Z ‘TE 41990190 papud SYIUOIA| XIS 33 104
spund ||y 104 papn[auj sainjipuadxy 1@ sanuanay ||y
sisAjeuy 1auenpY pug
1011181 Jued usiedwiey)



8LY'E0E'E

TLTSYET (£8£°086°T) {sT5°5€9) THT06£T SEVL6 920160°T
- - - (6£9'19) (0os‘9tT) (T98°19)
L6ETEI'E %8981 606'SL0°L ZISvry's LTTLT9T %98°€S TL¥'925°E Y92'668T
808'68£°T %ES Y 000°8ST'v T61°89L'T $TS'89 %I8TL 000€rT 98Y' VLT
99.°CT %96'T9 T795°€E 96.°0C vI¥'6 %EETL THO'EE 195°€T
- - - 00T‘09T %L6'T 000°G9T 006t

80S'661 %016V 9S6'T6¢E 8761 8TEYTT %TL'SY 0ST'ETIV 7€8881
09€°99T %89°€S €9T°6S€E €08T6T 6L6TPT %0€°8S TOSOvE TTs'86T
676'v8T %6E 'Sy 0v9°8€E TTL'EST 6C €9T %61°SS 06Z°9¢€ I¥0°T0¢
T9%'6L %TY oY 00£'8¥T 6£8°89 7€6'8TT %68'TE 609VLT 9£9SS
95865 %¥9°€9 887'9¥9'T ¥2L Lv0'T 659°0YL %69°85 088'C6L'T TZ2'7S0'T
(s71°982'7) %ET'SS T7TT'S60°S £66'808°C 5/7°869 %EETS 90F'0¥L'E TET'THO'E
(rsg8‘osy) %2819 6E0'TOV'T 581056 862891 %T0°69 [ST'TIST 6S87V0°T
(8oz‘c0T) %E6'8S £0€'TS2 S60°8PT STY'ETT %TTSS £02YST 8/E0YT
(000°T09T) %00°0 000T09'T - 000'T 000°T -
(009) %YE L8 0S6°€ 0St's 005 005C -
(982°28) %8T' €Y 0E8YPT 9529 6¥T'99 %SLLS G95'95T 9T¥'06
(€08) %06°69 000'€ L60C (90¢) %07°0TT 000 90¢g’s
{bLe'Ly) %0716 000069°T 929'TH9'T 608'9% %Y L6 T86'TI8T TLTS9LT

ISPTTTT

193png |enuuy 193png 188png jenuuy  [en1oy 931eQ-01 198png |enuuy  198png  198png jenuuy |enioy
W4} SJuelIep jenuuy 10 9% -IB3A (2SI 10lid wioJd}j asueiep lenuuy 312(Q-03-4Ee3A

S (s1qedonepun)
3jqesone

$ (a1qes0ngyun)
a|qeloned

0%

|BasI4 JUBLIND

Y1-€10C 189 [BIS] JOld

ST-Y10T 1B9A [e3Sl]

€T0T PUB $TOT ‘T€ 130120 PIpU3 SYIUOIA XIS 3Y1 404
spund ||y 40} papn|au| sainlipuadxy 13 SaNUBAAIY ||V
sisAjeuy J1anueny pug

1014151 aed uSiedwey)

9] jo 9 abed

YT/1€/0T 90ueleg pung
(uoyyaq) snjduns 19N
13N ‘(AnQ) uj sivysuely
saunypuadxy |ejo)
AepnQ fende)
$934 IDINIIS
SJUBUSIUIRIA SUIINOY 7§ JIPOLIAd
sa[N
S3UPOW WO
|enioeiuo)
sy auag asulig
sadem 13 sallejes
sainyipuadx3

SINUIAJY |10
SIVINIDS J0J) s9duey)
S9[BS UOISSIIUO)) 1§ ISIPUBYIIIN
sjueln
sdiysiosuods 13 suolnquIuo)
51d1929Yy [e199dS 1§ SWodU| [RIUdY
3WO3U] 353431U|
soxe] Ausdosd
sanuanay
Hpny Jad ‘pT/0€/v ‘@dueleg pun4
UoIBaIITY - 7O PUnd



S6T'0vT'C

¥/8°0ST TZH'vT9 S67'S9L 86.'697T €46'095 720'v56

- - - (yey'1T) (00907) (9£T°6)
LOV'6YL %LTLS £168°6VL'T 0EV'000T 666618 %09°CS 6€6°62L°T 0v6'606
TOOL %TTT6 00006 000's8 - - -
€58CT %CT TV 0€8TT LL6'8 6TL'YT %68°TS 765°0€ €L8'ST

- - - 05S°6T %S 000°02 0S¥
TESLL %EY EE 816°9TT £80°6€ T€9'69 %99°0% LEELTT 90L'LY
SLL'Ob %0€°€9 L60°TTT T2E0L CEE LY %S0°09 6L¥'8TT LYT'TL
99%90¢ %68°8Y 009'665 PET'E6T 0£8'TST %0v°'LS  v6TT6S Y9E'6EE
028y %C9'TY S0T‘8L S8T‘EE 129°0S %09°€y  $S.'68 €ET'6E
TTL'65C %Y 79 LYETEL 929y 9TE99¢ %96'TS €85'79L £9T°96€
(265°865) %891 STEVIET 92.'99LT SLE'SEY %7018 ZISTIET LET'EL8T
(68t'907) %SS°Sh 8859¥L 660°07€E 6L8'€PC %YT L9 9Tr L L¥S°005
(z1L'sy) %TL9E 052'9L 8€S°/T L9T°0% %16°SS ZI1'16 Sv6°0S
(0£6°8) %596 056°85Z 086'6%¢C 056'8 0568 -
{09€) %80°66 S70'6€ 599'8€ 9ST'ST %SE0L STI'TS 696'SE
(6008€T) %ETPE 505°60T 967'TL LET'66 %EF'0S  6T00T £56°00T
(289°7) %09°0T 000 8T¢€ (vsT) %T0°7¢T  00L ¥58
0€9'9 %¥9°00T 000‘TE0T 0€9°LE0°T ovT'TE %Yy L6 S00'STZ'T G98'€8T'T

YL27'98T'T
u«mmv:m jenuuy ummvsm uwMU:m [enuuy |enjdy 91eg-ol uwmvsm |enuuy u.mm_u:m umm_u:m |enuuy enjoy
Wol) adueUBA |enuuy Jo % -IBTA |BISI4 A0l Wwioi aduelieA |enuuy ole-01-1e3ap

$ (3[qes0neiun) $ (s1qedonepun) 109 [e3si4 Jusaun)

3|gelone sijgeioneq

YT-ETOT JBSA (8ISl JOld _ _ QT-¥T0OZ Je3sA |easiy

€107 pue $T0Z ‘T€ 130120 Papul SYIUOIA XIS 3y} 1oy
spund ||V 10} papn|auj sainHpuadxy 13 sanNuanay ||v

sisAjeuy 1914eny pug
1014151Q Maed usiedwey)

9| Jo / abed

¥T/T€/0T9oueleg pung
(32y2q) sniding 19N

19N ‘(InQ) uj sivjsuely

saJnjpuadxy je10).

AeinQ [eude)
$994 2IIAIDS
SJUBUSUIBIA SUIINOY 7§ JIPOLISd
S9N
S3UPOWWOD)
|enyoeiuo)
sujouag s8uLy
sadem 13 saLiejes

sainypuadxy

S3NU3IAIY e300l
SIDINIBS S04 s934BYD
S3|eS UOISSIIUOY 13 3SIPUBYIIBIA
sjueln
sdiysiosuods 1 suoingLiuod
sidiooay je1zads ¥ swoduj [eIuay
SWodU| 353J31U|
soxe] Ajadoud
sanuanay
upny J4ad ‘yT/0¢/y “@ouejeg pund
wnasniAl - €0 pun4



9} Jo g abed

I7€0€ $ yT/1€/0T"92uejeg pung
{£91°67) {9v£09) {eTT'0vT) {£0899) (688°0Z1) {z69°28T) {o320) snjding 33N
89L°TL %LVVL 000587 TETTIT 99t'SET %08'S9  00T°96€ 7£9'09¢ sainipuadxg
{seszsT) %0T'ZE vS9vTT 611'TL (697°202) %059 TTTSLT Tw6'TL senuansy

£€0'8T $ 1pny Jad T/0€/y ‘9auejeg puny

3unysn = Suined-60 pund

8€8'ST $ ¥1/T€/01'dur|Rg pund
995 096 975T 5791 (8ev) [8TT (yoyaq) snjding 18N
00Z %1196 000'8T 00€LT 005C %.€88  00S'TZ 000°6T saunypuadxy
(veT) %6266 096'8T 9788t (5£8) %S8'S6  T90IT £8T°0T sanuanay

159'vT $ upny Jad ‘4T/0€/y ‘@duejeg puny

1pny-go punyg

¥15'S0S 5 ¥T/T€/0T @dueleg punyg
989°€ET (¥51°29) TES'T8 ¥65'STY'T (se8vt) 6S.°08T (woyaq) sniding 319N
- - - 000°009 000009 - (InQ) | suzysuesy
ot %TY'6S 000°0S¢€ 89620C €04'v€8 %YLLT 0SLvT0'T [¥0'08T sainipusdx3
(95£8) %6T°L6 9¥8'£6T 06¥'68¢ (011’6} %YS L6 ST6'69¢ S08'09€ senuanay
ST8YTE S upny Jad ¢T/0g/ “ueleg pund
JYINI-90 punyg
8T6°S89 S ¥T/1€/0T 9oueleg pung
68L°£0T (00z'88) 685°6TT 0L£'6TC (9epze) ¥€6°98T {uoyaq) snidins 38N
S0S‘8TZ %98°0% 005'69¢ S66°0ST 950's2T %9S'SE L9T6YE TTZ'veT sainypuadxg
(sTL0T) %6196 00€T8T §85'0LT (989°) %TT 86 TEQ9TE SPT'TIE sanuanay
¥86'861 $ upny Jad ‘4T/0€/y ‘@uejeg pung

sauesnsul-yg pung
Spungj anuanay [enads 18410

198png |enuuy 198png 198png jenuuy |enjdy 9leQg-o1 198png jenuuy  198png  3188png [enuuy |enyoy
WwoJj 3JUBLIBA  [BNUUY JO % -1e9\ [BDSId S0l woJy SouBlBA  [BNUUY 91eQ-01-1B9A
S (819ei0nRIUN) S (@|gedonrjun) Jo % |easty JuaLnd
J[qelone 3|qeJone4
] $T-ET0T J83A [BISH] J0LId | | ST-PTOT JeaA [edsly |

€102 PUE $TOZ ‘T€ 4390120 P3PUI SYIUOIAI XIS dY3 104
spun{ ||y 40§ papn[auj sainjipuadxy 13 SANUIAJY ||V
sisAjeuy 1314eny pug
1914181Q Jied uSiedwey)



8EEVIS S
60T'€TT (s78'67) ¥9T’E6 ¥TT'8YT (e8v'6T) TL‘8CT
9vT'vET %TTE9 000°S9€ ¥SL'0€2 LT6'9ST %65°LS 000°0LE €LO'ETT
(ceTTT) %89°96 SST‘see 8T0'vZE (£0.°8) %TS'L6 LTS°0SE I8 TYE

L6S'SED S

09999 S
we'le (066°6) 5TLT TEE ST 9¥€
00009 %00°0 00009 - YIEET %19°LS 000°'sS 9891€
(8s2C7) %6¥" 7S 0T0°0S 8TLT (€86C2) %TT'8S ST0°SS 7€0TE

¥TE99 $

3.8°C S
TTELT (r86°s) 8EETT (0v0'2) (s56) (s66'7)
0T8’‘s %6S'1S 000CT 0619 TLO'L %I6' Ty S/TTT €0T‘s
IS TT %9€' 16T 9109 8TSLT {€TT'6) %8L 8T 027’1t L0TC

€L8°S $
138png jenuuy 198png 193png |[enuuy  |eNJDY 91eQ-0L 198png jenuuy  188png  1e8png |enuuy |enjoy

wioJ) aoueLIeA

S (3|9esoneguny)
3]qelone]

|enuuy Jo %

-JB3A [eosl4 Jold

wody 3ouBlRA  |[BenuUuY

S (sjgelongun) o %
9jqeioneq

91e(-03-1BBA
|eJsiq Juatun)

YT-ETQT 48B3 |BISl4 J0Ld

ST-¥T0T 1e34 |edsld

€T0C pPue $T0Z ‘T€ 1990100 Papu3 SYIUOIA| XIS dY3 104
spun{ || 40} papn|au] sainjipuadxy @ SaNUSA3Y ||V
sisAjeuy souenp pug
1213s1Q yued uSiedwey)

9l jo 6 obed

vT/TE/0T 9auejeg pung
(woueq) sniding 319N
sainyipuadxy
SINUIAIY
upny 4ad ‘p1/0¢/v ‘@ouejeg pund
Anoss [epos-HT pung

PT/T€/0T 9oueleg pund
{voyaq) snjdung 19N
sainlipuadxy
S3NUSAY
upny Jad ‘YT/0E/y ‘@doue|eg pung
suoljeuo( |ewads-zT pund

¥T/1€/0T90ueleg punyg
(3142Q) sndins 319N
sainypuadxy
SONU3AIY
upny J4ad yT/0€/y “@uejeg puny
SIeI[IY ¢ SSRIAIDY-TT puny



9} Jo Q| sbed

SE0'6/T°C S ¥T/1€/0T 9oueeg pund
98€°9Z0'T 586 TYELZ0T T99'STY'T (0527) TT6'TTY'T (uoyaq) sniding 19N
S67°T90°T %000 (s62'T90°T) - 000's¥¥'T (000°ePT) - (1nQ) uj sizysueiy

- - - - - - saunupuadx3y
(606'v€) %TL 96 052°790T TPELTOT (6£€LT) %0186 0STOry'T TI6°CTIY'T sanuanay
¥ZT99L S upny 4ad ‘yT/0¢/¥ Douejeg pund

uoneziowy puog-Tz pung

S82'89 3 $T/T€/01 90uejeg puny
SE8'67 (s£8°2) 09612 T9¥'ET 5] 9pS'€T (10142@) snjdans 19N
000°0€ %00°0 000°0€ - 00092 000vT - sainypuadxy
(s91) %ST66 STTTT 096°1C (6£9) %9.°L6 5801¢ 9YSET sanuanay

65L 'y $ upny tad ‘¢T/0g/y ‘@duejeg pung

U013139104d adtjod-61 pund

YET'E S ¥T/T€/018dueeg pung
87500L (00€v98) (zsL'e9T) (ge8’s2¢€) (982°cp) (tz9'tLE) (a0y42q) snjduns 19N
785700°T %68°0T 00€°79T'T 8TLY9T €ES1/T %LLT9 98€E'SYL €58°/9% saJjnypuadxy

(reo‘zog) %S0°ST 000°€0Y 996'00T (89€'s09) %TLET 009'10L 7ET°96 sanuanay

SSL'pLE S upny Jad ‘yT/0¢/y ‘esuejeg pung

syuswanoidur] [eyde)-gT pung

196'6¥2°C S ¥T/T€/0T'20ueleg pund
T91S°00ST (097'S£0°T) 95€'59p 107608 (696'599) TEL'EVT {1oy2q) snjdins 33N
T099°S8ST %8007 T9T¥86'T 705°g6€ vv.°958 %0T'9%  €¢5685T 6LLTEL sanypuadx3
(s¥1°s8) %E0'T6 700'676 158°€98 {vv0'Ly) %T676  PSSEC6 015'9/8 sanuaAsy
677'90T°C $ upny Jad YT/0g/p ‘@ouejeg pund
uonealay |ewads eueqin-usiedwey)-sT puny
128png |enuuy 198png 188png [enuuy  |eNndY 91eQ-0L je8png jenuuy 198png  398png [enuuy {eniy
woJj 3JUBlLEA  [BNUUY JO % -JB3A [B9S14 Jotid woJj dUBEA  [BNUUY 91e(-03~Jed\
S (81qelonegun) S (s|qedoneyun)  Jo % |east4 Jusdiny
3|qesoneq a|qeione4
| $T-ET0T 894 |BISI4 JOLId 1] ST-#T0T 482 [BOsId |

£10¢ pue TOZ ‘T€ 190150 Papu3l SYIUOIA XIS 3y} Jo4
spund ||V 10} papnpu| sainlipuadxy @ SSNuaA3y ||y
sisAjeuy Jauenp pug
111351 djded uSiedwey)



98sv6/02  §$

$ (s1qet0negun)
3[qeioney

/80°TST'8 (0L1'6T0%) LTGTET'Y 06V 7ET'L (850 L) 7EY'099°9
LTLULTT'ET %0T 0V 0T8'668'TT £60'78L'8 L59°686'8 %BEESY V86 TYVIT LTEESY'L
(0€9'996'1) %TTTL 0v9'088'LT 0TO'v16°CT (£91°558°T) %8E'88 976'896'ST 6SLETTYT
ESTVEIPT S
€002 $
{(9€£0"00T) 090°00T T 61 00T 6TT
(000‘00T) %00°0 000°00T - (000°00T) 000°00T -
- - - 000°00T 000°00T -
(9g) %TT0F 09 4 6T %CE6TT 00T 61T
STT'00T S
{(906256) S
69£°0€C (ov6°0LT) 6C1'65 096°063°7 (5z9'¢€s) (599'8t)
(000°899) %789 000890°T 000005 000‘€P¥'T 000°EP¥'T -
€0V/6T°T %S6°9C 00T6€9'T L69'THY 09¥'890°T %T9°8¢ 00£°96¥%'T ovT'sTy
(se0'66€) %820 09T°00% STIT T0S'6L€ AR S 9LS'6LE
(Tvzv06) S
193png jenuuy 198png 198png [enuuy  |enidy 91eQg-ol 193png jenuuy  133png  1a3png [enuuy {enioy
woldj soueLiep |enuuy 4o % -1B3A |BIS14 Joldd w04} djueep  [enuuy 918(Q-01-4B3A

$ (s|qesoneyun)  jo %
9|qeloned

|easiq JuaLind

YT-ETOT JBSA |BOSI JOLd

ST-pTOT JE3A [2351d |

€T0Z pue $T0Z ‘T€ 19q0190 papul SYIUOIA XIS 3y} 104
spund ||y 1o} papnou| sainjipuadxy 13 SaNU3ARY ||V

sishjeuy Jaueny pug
1014151Q d4ed usiedwey)

9l jo || ebed

#T/T€/0T 20ueeg pund
(310149@) snjduns 19N
(1nQ) uj suaysued]
saunypuadxg
SaNUaA3Yy
upny 1ad p1/0€/v ‘@ouejeg pung
Q3INIGW0I SANMN4 11V TV101

¥T/T€/0T9oueleg pung
(30yaq) sniduns 19N
(1n0) u| s1vysuel]
sainypusdxy
ssnuansy
upny Jad 4T/0g/v “@uejeg puny
uonisinbdy puet-yz pung

YT/1€/0120ueleg pung
(u2143Q) snjdans 319N
(1nQ) uj sisysues]
sainypuadx3
SINUIASY
upny 4ad ‘v1/0g/v ‘@ouejeg pung
Spaaz0id puog-gz pund



9l Jo Z| abed

#1707 J9quIS23Q/42qWSAON }13un papunjal 10u pue moys AgsoD 1o 000°zL$ Ajelewixosdde apnoul paniadal senuansy

(z1t'96) (tsT'om) (e8s’90T1) T8£°8ST (z81°89) 66106
0£5'66C %8505 TZ1'909 155'90€ SE9'vEE %EY'0S  TE0'SL9 LBE0VE

- - - 000°0T 000°0T -
LS0'YS %LT'8C 79¢'sL S0T'1C 976’8y %8L'Cy  ve9vs 869
£TT's %9708 S¥0'LT 8181C 7S8°L %IV VL £89°0¢ TESCT
868'3/1 %9T° St LYL'9TE 688/ YT £98'SET %9778 79£°S8¢ 606°67T
8TY'19 %TE'S9 [90°LLT 6€9'STT £00°2€T %6667  £96°€9C 096°TET
(z86°s6¢) %SG EE 056’565 896'66T (rsz'osT) %96°0L 058909 965 0EY
(£2v'89T) %TLTY 000°T62 €1STTT (6eT’oT) %59'96 €10°90€ VLL'S62
(sss‘zze) %8E°ST 0S6'170€ S6ELL (¥1099T) %8y  LE8°00€ €T8VEL
198png |enuuy 1938png 193png |enuuy lenoy 123png |lenuuy  193png  193png [enuuy |enjoy
wioJy duelle  |EnuUUY JO % 91e(-0-IB3A woJtj aoueuep  |[enuuy 918Q-03-JE3A
$ (s1qeI0ARIUN) |eastq Jold $ (|1gea0neiUN) J0% {B3s14 uaaIn)

ajgelone4 9|qelone4

YT-ET0T JBIA [BI514 JOUd

ST-¥T0T B34 jedsid

€10T PUB YTOZ ‘T€ 494010 Papu3 SYIUO XIS 3y} 404

9J1e8Y ] BIUISIIA S2UNYPUAdX] 7B SONUDARY [V
sishjeuy Ja11enp pug
1usIg Yded uSiedwiey)

‘T 910N
(wouaq) snidins 19N
saanypuadxy [e10 ]
Aeyng [ende)
SJUBUSIUIRIA JIPOLIDG
$934 @ salln
SIPOWWIO)
jenioesuo)
juuosiad
sanypuadxy

Sanuanly |e301
S9DIAIDS J0) sa8ieyD
SANUBAY 9430
saxe] Ajadold XTIy
$3nuanay



9£9'E/8'T 0¢L'8TE"T 9SE'TETE 9/6°7E6'C 006'SYE £18°707E
00000 (0o00002) -
(€909z) %TS' P 00TLET LEOTY
T0T'0¥0'C %98°0S Zr6'TIST'Y TY8'11T°C S86°T6EC %LO'LY €LL°3TSY £8L'9TTC
(6621) %E6'SHT 678°T 8Ty 186°C %EF'ET 00L€ 6TL
- - - LOL°LST %09°SY 006°68¢ €6TZET
658°LS %6E8Y PITCIT SSTYS 129°0L %EE Y Y6STET €£6'09
25952 %Y 6V LTS 8v9°05T 0§6's2¢ %68°'SS WwT'ZIs 162°98¢
898°56% %S9°EY ST0°088 LYT'¥8E £50°0SS %Y TY 700'6€6 616°88¢
£00°8TZ %91°0% LTEPIE €TE'IVT £L8'€ET %TT'6E SOT‘P8E 7€T'0ST
SYL'ET0’T %L9°GS S8Y'S8TT BEETLTT 008°0STT %067 TEC'BST'T TEF'LOT'T
(S9¥°99T) %96°96 799°0L¥%°S L6TVOE'S (600°65T) %L0°L6 €L5°LTY'S $9589¢2°S
(2027) %9E'86 TI9PET OIv'ZeT (6587} %I8°L6 095°0€T TOL'LTT
VL %LS 00T 0S0'€T YU (egz’sT) %IETE 0008 £9.°8
(seo00t) %18°TT 000°€T S96°C (99£'T) %S¥"9L 0052 VEL'S
(Tog'pST) %60°L6 000°01€'S 669'SST°S (TST/GET) %EV'LE €15T9TS 29€'9TT'S
umm?am jenuuy woly ummmusm «wwﬁ:m |enuuy  [enjoy 33eq-o), umm_u:m umw_u:m uwm_usm jenuuy [enjdy
[VUBLIBA w Am_pm‘_o>mw:3v sjqelone jenuuy 10 9% -1B3\ [BISt{ 10lid [enuuy wolf [enuuy 1o 9% 91eQ-03-1e2A
DdUBLEA S [edsl] JuaLnd
(s1qesonejun)
3[qeloney

YI-€107 4894 {€3Sl] J0lid

ST-Y10T 1B3A [8ISI]

€T0T PUB $T0T ‘TE 120010 Papu SYIUOAl XIS Y3 104
a3aN12X3 sedniipuadxy 13 senuaaay jueln ended ATNO SANNL YOIVIN
sishjeuy Japenp puz
PUIsI] qaed uSiedwey)

9l jo ¢| sbed

(1ouaq) snydans 39N
INQO S49ysuRI]
u| ss3)sued]

slaysued)

ssinypuadxg |e10
XeJ $9|eS 1§ $994 pJe) HpaL)
IJUBUIUIBN SUIINCY 7§ JIPOLIDd
SN
S913IPOWIWIO)
{enyoesuo)
syausg s8uLg
s98e/ 13 sslees
Saumpuadx3

SaNUIAJY (€301
$30IAISS 10} sadieyd
SB[BS UOISSIIUO) 7§ ISIPUBLIISIA
sdiysiosuods g suonNqLUIucy
sydiaoay |e1oads )3 awoou| [e3uay
aWodU| IS
saxe), Apedolg

[e43U3D) - TQ pund



9l Jo | ebed

¥9¥°958 £12°948 119°TET'T 661°820°T SEVOVE ZIS'S9T'T (ayaq) snidang 19N
- - - T9E'89T %CS Y (005°91T) (T98°1S) INQ siRsuel]
- - - uj siajsueld
sisjsuedj
685 TVC'T %St LS 606°L16'C 02€°9/9°T €TL'8SST %ESTS TLY'E8T'E 8SL'VTLT saampusdxy [230L
99LTT %96'T9 295°€E 96402 Y6 %EETL THOEE L9S°ET 5394 Bo1IBS
- - - 001°09T %L6'C 000591 006'% 9DUBUSIUIBIA SUNINOY 1 J1POLI3d
805'66T %0T 6% 956°T6E 8rY°T6T STEVTT %IL'SY OST'ETY 7€8'88T
09€'99T %B9I'ES €9T°65€ £08°261 6L6TYT %0E8S TOS'OYE Tes86T SaNIPOWILLOD
626817 %6E'SY ov9'gee TTLEST 6VC€9T %B1SS 067'%9€ TY0'10Z jenenuo)
ToV'6L %y oY [olel:14 66889 ¥€6°8TT %68°TE 609'VLT 9/9°SS siyousg dBupg
¥95°865 %b9°€9 88C'9Y9'T ¥ZLLY0'T 659°0vL %69°8S 088°76L'T TZT'TS0'T saBep 1g sauefes
Sa.nypuadx3y
(521°589) %6E°08 TCL'Y6Y'E £66°808C (SL7°869) %EE'TB 90K'0YL'E TETTVOE SaNUDA3Y (8301
{rs8os) %T8'L9 6€0°TOV'T 981°056 (86T89t) %1069 LST'TTST 658'7v0°T SIS 10) $384BYD)
(8oz‘e0T) %E6'8S €0£TST S60°8YT (sz8'sTT) %LT'SS £0T'vST SLEOVT $3|BS UOISSIIUO) 7§ ISIPUBYDIBN
- - - (000°1) 000'T - sjuein
(00s) %YEL8 086°€ Qst'e (00s2) 008 - sdiysiosuods 73 SUOKRINQLIIUCD
(987z8) %8T°EY 0£8'viT r5C9 (677°99) %SLLS §95°9ST 9TY'06 s3d1933Y |e1dads 13 WodU| [ejudy
(€06) %06°69 000 180T 90€ %0T0TT 000°€ 90g°e BWodU] 153491U]
(yLeLY) %0T°L6 000069°T 929TY9'T (608'9%) %Lt L6 186'T18'T TLT'S9L'T saxe] Apssdoid
$aNUIN3Y
UOeatdsy - Zg pung
umm_u:m fenuuy wouy umwbzm ummvzm jenuuy 2Ny aieg-0l umm_..v:m uwm_usm ummv:m jenuuy |enjoy
[duelien w ﬁw_nmgo>mu—c3u I|qesone ] jenuuy Jo 9% -1e3A |B3si4 Jolid [enuuy woug [enuuy JO % 9]1eQ-0)-1B9A
QduelIep m [e3ast4 uaLIn)
(algetonejun)
2jqesoned
¥I-E10T E9A (29514 JOLd | | ST-YTOZ JeaA [eIsH |

€T0Z PUe ¥10T ‘TE 1990100 papu3 SYUOIA] XIS 3y} 104
Q3anN1ox3 sednipuadxy 1@ saNudASY Juels [eyded ATNO SANNS YOTVIN
sisAjeuy s3peny pug
PUISIQ jaed uSiedwey)



YL6'E8°C YSEGYET 8TE'ELTL'S
95T'v20Y %06°€S 8L6TL'S 26S°S0LY
(z81002°T) %LT68 Z0T6L0°TT 026°8L86
YL8°E6E TP ySY S67°8r8
99V TYL %LT'SS 168'659'T TEY'LT6
€587 %I TY 0€8'TT L16'8
TE]LL %EY'EE 816°9TT £80°6€
S0y %0€°€9 £60°TTT TTEL
99%°90€ %68°8Y 009'665 YET'E6T
[er4:374 %T9'TY SOT'8L S8T'eE
12L'65¢C %S9 LYETEL 9792y
(z65'81E) %LS'E8 SIEVIT'C 9ZL'S9L'T
(68t"90%) %SS'SY 88SIL 660°0Y€
(zTL'sy) %LT'9E 0sT9L 8ESLT
0€0'TYT %LOEGLT 0568 086°6%¢
{09g) %80°66 S20°6€ S99'8€
(600°8€T) %ETVE $08'60Z 96¥TL
(z897) %09°0T 000°E 8T€E
0€99 %¥9°00T 000°T€0'T 0€9°L£0°T

193png |enuuy woly

108png Ja8png jenuuy

3ueep § (S[qRIOABIUN) S|GRICAR]  |BNULY 4O %

{endy 3jeg-oL
-1Baj |95l Jold

YT-E€T0T 483 [eosld Jold

6€0'SLL'T 80E'Lb2'T LyE'TT'S
{o00‘002) {ococos) -
869°0LL'Y %S56°61 €8T2€5°6 S8YT9LY
(659's62T)  %TIL88 T6b'6L'TT ZE8'€8T'0T
TOV'ITY £16°09S 720'756
9LL6T %SGy {009°07) (9£1°6)
666'618 %09°CS 6€6°6TL'T 0v6°606
6TLYT %68°TS 265°0€ €L8'ST
055°6T %STT 00002 osy
T£969 %99°0% LEELTT 0L/ Ly
TEELY %S0°09 6L1'8TT LYTTL
0€8°TST %0t'LS P6TT6S ¥9E6EE
12908 %09°Et 95268 EET'6E
9TE'99€ %96'TS £85°79L £9T'96€
(SL€'8ew) %v0'18 CTISTIET LET'EL8T
(6£8'€¥T) %YT'LY 9TW' L LS008
(z9T0%) %I6'SS TIT'Te Sv6°0S
(056'8) 0568 -
(9s1°sT) %SE0L STITS 696SE
(L€T'66) %EY'0S ¥6T002 L56°00T
¥ST %T0TCT 00 S8
(ov1'te) %t°L6 S00'STTT S98'€8TT

198png 183png 198png jenuuy jenjoy

|Benuuy wodl |EeNUUY jO0 % Exllageriii-c)y
dUBHBA S |B3si4 JuaLIn)
(eiqesonejun)
a|qelone

ST-¥T0T JB3A {BOSIH

€10Z PUB YTOZ “TE 19903130 PIPUT SYIUOIAI XIS BY3 104
Q3AnN1dX3 sainypuadxy g sanuanay Jueln [ended AINO SANNS HOIVIA

sisAjeuy J9pienp pug
PUISIQ yaed udiedwey)

9l jJo G| abed

(#oyaq) snjdins 19N
spund Jofe|p-uoy 03 (InQ) uj s13jsuel,
saunyipuadxgy
SaNUINSY
G3INIGWOI SANNH YOIV € TYLOL

(wyaq) sniding 19N
IO Ssasuel]
U] siajsues]
siasues|
saunjpuadxy e10L
$934 3JINISS
33UBUSUIB SUINOY 7B AIPOLIDY

S9NIPOWWIOD
fenyoei3uc)
syyouag a3ulg
s93ep 13 seLeles
sanypuadxy

S3NUIAJY (210
$921A49S 40} s881ey)
$5]ES UOISS3UOD) 1§ ISIPUBYIIDIA
[0S
sdiysiosuods g suonngiuod
5101999y je1dads 1 SWodu| |ejuly
3WodU| I53493Y|
soxe] Ausdaid

wnasnil - €0 punq



9l Jo 9| ebed

E| g i , by ,
%Y %LLE %ZLL %G6 %09 %LG1 198png Bunessdo 40 % e se souejeg pund
12r'ive $ 196'6¥2'C $ 220209°LL $ 092'%99'L $ 1002€0C $ 19.°G06°Z $ ¥10T ‘1€ 1290300 Je jebie] J0 $S89X3 Ul soueleg
7102 '€ 19q0J30 §O Se sduejeg pung bulpus NO a3svd
S3A S3IA ON S3A ev10Z ‘L Aey @ 19N uswalinboy aA1esey
%ZE %62 %E9 %lv %2E %16 196png BuesadQ 40 % e se aouejeg pund
§18'¥2E $ 62Z'90L'C ¢ 657959 $ 6£Z'0LL $ £29'v60'L  $ 8.9'/Sl'% $ ¥102T ‘1 Aep je jebie] Jo sS80X3 Ul 9ouelRg

uibeg NO g3sve

Vx4 k4 $ 196'612'T $ 10LLLO'SL $ 08.'6E2'Z S e6L6PlL'E $ TTS'L29'6 $ 7102 ‘L€ 1990100 jo se doueleq pund Buipul

(Z¥1'852) Hohed pspunjun S| - SOAIISSY WO} SJUSWHWWOY [IUS}0d

(8y9‘cst) (8¥9'€sL) SUNLIBA0 Yled $sejfnoq ~ Sen19say Wolj SJUSWNWWIOD [Bljusjod

65.°081 zeL'eyl LEL'E6LS 220'vS6 920°160°L £80°8VL'S ¥10T ‘L€ 1390100 papus SYIUOW XIS 3u3 1o} (yoyeq) sniding 1N

Gle'vze $ 822'90L'C $ 6L9°LI6'6 $ 6G2987'L $ lTYTITT § esevelr' $ 102 ‘L Aely jo se ‘soueleg pund Bujuuibeg

0S.LvLO‘L $ £25'685°L $ €89'G0L'LL ¢ 6850841 $ Li6'TP9'e  $ elLTil'S $ 1o6png (g0

- 000°088 00v°‘9gL - 000°c¥Z 00v'c6Y lendes

0S.'¥L0°L $ ¢£zs'60L $ €82°69¢°0L $ 689'0SL°L $ Lieeee’s  $ £22'812'S $ pa1efipnq juswAed swil-suo 000009 sspniou) Buelado

‘39bpng gL AL

(1ended sepnjox3) saunypusdxgy Buneiado palebpng 40 9 & Se soueeg

auoN 3uoN skep 0zl skep 0z| sAep 0Z1 Juswunseay Jo siseq

80 gl spung ulep €0 20 10 # aNN4d

SN uoljeaI0ay [eIoadg Jojjejo] wnasnpy uonEaI0dy |esou9n) SweN pung
SANNZ HOrvin

¥10Z ‘1€ 1990190 4O SE SISAjeuy SAIaSaY
RusIa sied ubedwey)



CHAMPAIGN

PARK

DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe Del.uce, Executive Director
DATE: January 6, 2015

SUBJECT: Discussion on Debt Service Property Tax Abatement

Background
During 2013 the alternate revenue bonds were refunded at a lower interest rate. The final

abatement certificate filed resulted in additional property tax revenues of $358,110 for fiscal
year 2015.

Prior Board Action
Discussed at the October 8, 2014 Board meeting in conjunction with the tax levy ordinance.
Staff directed to explore the details of the additional tax revenue received in fiscal year 2015.

Discussion

As required annually, an abatement certificate is filed relating to the General Obligation (GO)
Bond and Alternate Revenue Bonds with the Champaign County Clerk’s Office. When the 2005
Alternate Revenue Bonds were refunded in the summer of 2013, a final abatement certificate
was filed on August 13, 2013. The certificate noted that $358,110 was to be generated by
property tax revenues, with the additional $178,170 to be abated in its entirety. Generally for
alternate revenue bond abatement certificates the amount to be generated from tax levy is $0
and the entire debt service payment is abated. The reason is that the revenue source is to come
from an alternate funding, in this case admission fees for the Sholem Aquatic Center.

Per review of prior staff correspondence with the Champaign County Clerk and bond counsel,
the amount on the abatement was changed to the $358,110. Upon further discussion with bond
counsel in October 2014, it was determined that this abatement certificate was completed
incorrectly and the amount to be generated from property tax revenues should have been $0.
Bond counsel also noted that although it is possible to levy taxes for an alternate revenue bond
if the revenue sources identified are not generating the income desired, it is highly unusual.

Where does that leave us? Staff discussed with bond counsel in October 2014 two options as
follows:

1. Do nothing, and use those funds collected towards future debt service payments.
File an abatement in February 2015 against next year's property tax revenues in the
amount of $358,110. This reduces the property tax revenue received fiscal year 2016 yet
still preserves the District's ability to issue the full amount of the GO Bonds annually.

3 Reduce the November 2015 GO Bond issue by $358,110. Staff is gathering more
information on this to bring to the Board meeting.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Budget Impact
If abated, property tax revenue received in fiscal year 2016 will be reduced $358,110.

Recommended Action
Staff requests direction on how to proceed as approval of any abatements would occur at the
February 11, 2015 Board meeting.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Andrea N. Wallace, CPA Joe Deluce

Director of Finance Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




CHAMPAIGN

PARK

DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director
DATE: January 7, 2015

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment for Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2015

Background
The Board of Commissioners adopts a budget and appropriations ordinance on an annual

basis. lllinois law allows special districts to amend the budget if projected expenditures will
exceed the original appropriations. As several expenditures exceeded the projected annual
appropriation, staff prepared the attached proposed amended budget for FY2014-15.

Based on actual and proposed FY2015 revénues, total budgeted revenues increased from
$15,968,926 to $17,128,984.

1. The Leonhard Recreation Center (LRC) grant funds originally included in the FY2014
budget added to the Capital Improvement fund in FY2015 since the overall project
was not completed until FY2015. This $1,250,000 increase is offset by $300,000
Douglass Park Renovation grant that will not be received until FY2016 based on
estimated project completion date and final report submission once completed by the
CPA firm.

2. Sunset Ridge final grant revenue originally budgeted in FY2014 was not received
until FY2015: therefore included $379,500 of grant revenue in the Bond Proceeds
Fund.

3. Revenues adjusted to actual for seasonal programs results in overall decrease of
$176,000 in Recreation and Museum funds. Changes due to program fees collected
less than budget for aquatics and various programs.

Based on actual and proposed FY2015 expenditures, total budgeted expenditures increased
from $16,442,984 to $16,674,147.

1. Capital expenditures of $343,000 originally budgeted in General Fund for LRC
transferred to the Capital fund as accounted for during FY2014. Also added
additional expenditures related to overage on Douglass Park Renovation project.

2. Transfer from the Debt Service Fund reduced from $1,443,000 to $1,074,800 to
match debt service payment paid in November 2014,

3. Additional $200,000 transferred out of the General, Recreation, and Museum Funds

to cover the additional IMRF unfunded liability payment made in December 2014.

Increase interest expenditure in Bond Proceeds fund by $13,900.

Increase capital outlay for Douglass Park project in Recreation fund by $70,600.

Remaining increase to expenditures to adjust to amounts spent or projected through

end of FY2015. :

o ok

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




The tentative budget and appropriations ordinance will be presented at the January 28, 2015
Special Board meeting at which time staff will request the Board of Commissioners set the
public hearing on the budget and appropriations ordinance.

Prior Board Action
The original budget was adopted by the Board of Commissioners on June 11, 2014.

Budget Impact
Details noted above, and summarized in the attached schedule.

Recommended Action
This is a discussion item only. No formal action required.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
Andrea N. Wallace, CPA Joe DelLuce
Director of Finance Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




€18°9S1L L1 - €IlLIee 850°091°L - y1P199L  ¥86°8CLLL - ¥86°ThP 9L 926°896°'SL  9/6°1L0.L°0L
129298 - - 65°L - [YIOT) 628°'L9 - YIOT) S€Z'99 210°29¢
000°05Z - - - - - - - - 000°052
8v.L'6¥ - - - - SLL'ZL 0z2'LL - GLL'ZL 0zz'LL €0.'08
£26'L9 - - ¥65'L - 000'sS 609'95 - 000'sS GL0'sS 71£'99
££0'sYL'T (002°52) 005°801 19L°8LE"L 008°215°) 989°948°C Ly1'66Z°T 000°CPS‘L 981°8€.°T 986°9.6 TLL8LLY
¥62'002 - - 08 000'00} 00000} 081 000'00} 000'00} 004 ¥L1'00T
vi¥'606 L 000'c¥e 009'76 000'056 000'sre 986'6£8 009°169'1 - 98e'shL 009'1L02 098'v5¢
919'Lp - - (628'0L) - 001°96¢ zee'roe - 001'96¢€ 112's1Z ¥8E'cLL
059'c6¢ (002'89¢) 006'sL 195'6.¢ 008'7.0°L 009'0L5'L 9£9'6/¢ 000'sr¥'L 00.'96%'L G/ 718'67Y
008°‘9.8 002°89¢ - 0889 (008'v20°1) - 00L YL (000°'eyy°L) - oszovy'L 005y
600°229 000002 086°L92 108 000008 L6020 112°980°L 000009 LLS'6LLY) 0L+'280°L $68°78L
S60'eE - - 666 - 0002 0r0'6z - 000'¥2 S80'vZ §50'ze
LGS LL - 008t Gl - oog'se 110'12 - 00512 z90'1z 1L
¥L2'9eT - - 002 - 000°04¢ L12'0G€E - 000'0.€ L16'08E 161'652
6vL'cy 000'002 000°09Z 902 000'008 0SL'vIT' 1z10le 000'009 05.'%10'L 516'69¢ 8.c'er)
00¥'162 - 08.'g szv'e - p0'sse ogz'6Le - 192'6YE Leg'ale LeL'eee
00£°s¥9°L (000°c¥S) (L16'7PL) (8v6°0LL) (000°svz’L) 68LCLLLL  160°Z£2CL (000°002) 901°858°LL  SPO°€OPZL  2Z6£°69¢°8
9eg'0zl L - - - - £25'686°L ¥GG'€Z6 - £25'686°L $85'c26 S0E'98.L'L
L1¥'Z80°L (000's) 98y'es (L22728) (009's6) Gey'esl'l §£.'842'C (009'02) 686'6ZL'L [AR- RN R4 10.'289
G29'G98 (000's2) £25'002 (L28'shL) (00s'161) ¥66'92.' GEG'965°C (oos'9LlL) Li'925'e 90V 0VL'S ¥8G°L8L°L
7T6'9.G8'Y (000'c6¢) (9z6'86¢) 00.'G (006'558) VA7AAR N4 clz'eey's (006'29%) €LL'210'G €1G'[T'S TN AYN4
(siseg
Aw_M._w‘wNuMuMwh @ L woad/ sainypuadxg  sanusisy ol sainjpuadxy  senuaAay woid sainjipuadxy  Sanuaasy ”MMWMM
‘souejeg pung (o1) s1oysueay : 1 (01) sieysuel] * / (01) sisysuet) - ‘soueieg
pung

19bpng JeuibLQ woly sabueyn

}obpng Q3IANINY pesodoid

1ebpng [euibLIQ

§102 ‘0¢ [dy papuz Jea) [edsid
spun4 [y — Arewwng }a6png papusawy
1oH)SI1 YJed ubredweyn

SANNd TV [ejol

spund .1syjo [ejo
ysen Buptiopn
Aingoy
suopneuoq jeads
Spund B0

spund [ende) [ejoL
uoisinboy pue
juswsacidwy [euden
Bunybi pue Buined
Spasoold puog
Spund [e3ded

SVINIBG JgaQ/uoieziiouly puog
pund 891Aleg 1daQ

spung anuaAay [e19edg [BJO1
uopo80Id 3d10d
upny
funoag |eoog
SN
aoueInsu| Ajjiger]
Spung onuoAdy [e10a8ds

spuny BugetedQ |e10L
uopesoay |elosds
wnasnyy
uojeslosy
ISEIED)
Spund buersdo



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

December 10, 2014

The Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners held a Regular Board Meeting on
Wednesday, December 10, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. at the Bresnan Meeting Center, 706 Kenwood
Road, Champaign, lllinois, pursuant to notice duly given. President Petry presided over the
meeting.

Present: President Joseph Petry, Vice President Alvin S. Griggs, Commissioners Jane L. Solon,
and Timothy P. McMahon, Treasurer Gary Wackerlin and Attorney Guy Hall.

Absent: Commissioner Barbara J. Kuhl.

Staff present: Joseph DelLuce, Executive Director, Cindy Harvey, Assistant to the Executive
Director/Board Secretary, Andrea Wallace, Director of Finance, Kevin Crump, Director of
Operations and Planning, Jameel Jones, Director of Cultural Arts, Tammy Hoggatt, Director of
Human Resources, Shane Coats, Sports and Aquatics Coordinator, Katie Hicks, Douglass Park
Program Coordinator, Shannon Meissner, Youth Programs Coordinator, and Stacey Cornell,
Administrative Specialist.

Several members of the public were in attendance. Tim Mitchell, a reporter with the News-
Gazette, was also present.

Call to Order
President Petry called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

CPD Highlights
None.

Comments from the Public

Dean Ekberg, 1615 East Lake of the Woods Court, Mahomet, IL, addressed the Board
regarding the McKinley Aquatics Center. He stated he is the Head Swim Coach for Mahomet-
Seymour High School that currently uses and enjoys the facility located on Church Street. Mr.
Ekberg reported there is discussion of the McKinley Aquatics Center closing and he would
prefer to see it remain open. He stated he coached the Master's swim team and was an age
group coach for the Heat when the YMCA owned the building. He is of the opinion that the
McKinley Aquatics Center is a benefit to the people in central Champaign who cannot get to the
new YMCA. Mr. Ekberg stated that swimming is great exercise. He commented that it would
be fantastic if the Champaign Park District could get involved and keep the McKinley Aquatics

Center open.

Judy Gamble, 2107 Grange Drive, Urbana, addressed the Board in support of the McKinley
Aquatics Center. She stated she became acquainted with deep water exercise when she was
approximately 55 years of age, and she is now 75. Ms. Gamble proceeded to demonstrate the

equipment she uses for deep water exercise.

Theresa W. Truelove, 508 South McKinley Avenue, Champaign, addressed the Board in
support of the McKinley Aquatics Center. She joined the YMCA in 1985, and she learned to
appreciate the warm pool. Ms. Truelove stated she cannot tolerate the 80 degree water
temperature in the lap pool. The other pools in town are too shallow to do deep water exercise.




Al Kagan, 310 West Hill Street, #1E, Champaign, addressed the Board in support of the
McKinley Aquatics Center. He stated he started going there 5-6 years ago when it was the
YMCA. Mr. Kagan commented he currently attends 3-4 times per week and enjoys the 90
degree water. He stated that you cannot find that anywhere else in town. He hopes the Park
District can step in to make it a public facility.

Glenn Rasmussen, 802 West Healey Street, Champaign, addressed the Board in support of the
McKinley Aquatics Center. He stated he is a 70 year old Vietnam combat veteran. The past
three years he has used the deep water aerobics class. Mr. Rasmussen commented that the
McKinley members are paying a higher cost of membership than those at comparable facilities.
He stated it is a unique facility. Mr. Rasmussen asked the Board to assume the facility for at
least a year.

Cathy Harper, 604 West Washington Street, Champaign, addressed the Board in support of the
McKinley Aquatics Center. It is used by wrestlers, has a gym and could be an additional facility
for the Park District. It is not just older people who use it, but many young people swim and it
can be used year round. The building does need modifications. If the Park District cannot use
it, then she stated it would be great if the Park District would build a new facility. She asked the
Board to consider it.

Ruth Latham, 1615 West Union Street, Champaign, addressed the Board in support of the
McKinley Aquatics Center. She commented that she learned to swim there. Ms. Latham stated
she uses the deep water with barbells and does kicking. She asked the Board to please
consider the facility.

Ramona Curry, 602 West Washington Street, Champaign, addressed the Board in support of
the McKinley Aquatics Center. She stated she has an interest in the neighborhood and the
facility. The neighborhood is historical and diverse. In her opinion, it is a core of Champaign
that needs Park District investment. She stated she wanted to add to what the others said and
speak of the social aspect. It is an important social resource.

Joe Fejes, 1612 Crabapple Lane, Champaign, addressed the Board in support of the McKinley
Aquatics Center. He drives to McKinley aimost every day. Mr. Fejes stated he was on the
YMCA board for ten years. He believes it is a part of the community that affects numerous
people. '

Astrid Berkson, 12 Stanford Place, Champaign, addressed the Board in support of the McKinley
Aquatics Center. She stated she lives closer to the new YMCA than the old one. The new
YMCA has water that is mostly three feet deep and the area is very small. She is hopeful the
Park District can keep the McKinley facility open. '

President Petry thanked all individuals for their comments.

Presentations

Proposed Conceptual Design for Spalding Park Improvements, BLDD Architects

Mark Ritz and Caleb Walder from BLDD Architects, presented a proposed conceptual design for
Spalding Park improvements and responded to questions from the Board. The design of the
proposed Spalding Park recreation center has goals of serving as a gateway to the park and the
complete integration of it with the park as a whole. Two options were presented for Board
consideration. The one story 20,000 square foot facility outlined contained a lobby, reception
area, multi-purpose room, kitchen, meeting space and gym. The existing parking lot would be
expanded to include a drop off area. Mr. Walder showed a video of both concepts. Mr. Ritz
stated the cost estimate for the 20,000 square foot building was $3.4 million and $5.1 for the

Minutes of the December 10, 2014 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2




30,000 square foot building. Those amounts were for only the building and did not include the
outdoor amenities. The facility would have a full-size basketball court. President Petry inquired
about the size and cost if a pool or pools were installed instead of a gym. Mr. Ritz stated he
could provide that information.

President Petry thanked Mr. Ritz and Mr. Walder for their presentation.

Washington Park Easement, Urbana & Champaign Sanitary District

Rick Manner from the Urbana & Champaign Sanitary District gave a presentation regarding the
proposed Washington Park easement and responded to questions from the Board. He
distributed a map showing the proposed route for a forcemain sewer that would cross through
Washington Park. Mr. Manner stated there is currently a diagonal wear trail and a sidewalk
could be installed during rehabilitation of the site. He is hoping to come to the next Board
meeting with an easement proposal. Commissioner Solon inquired if the permanent easement
needed to be 20 feet in width. Mr. Manner stated that it helps from a maintenance standpoint
and it is a standard width. Attorney Hall stated that there is a deed restriction that the property
must be used for a public park. President Petry inquired if a recreation center or other park
related building would be prohibited. Attorney Hall stated a building could be erected if it is
owned by the Park District. Commissioner Solon questioned if the sidewalk would prohibit
certain activities in the park. President Petry inquired if input had been gathered from the
neighbors. Mr. DelLuce stated it had not been.

Mr. Manner stated that during construction the neighbors would be kept informed.
Commissioner Solon inquired about the timing of the work. Mr. Manner stated that as much as
possible would be done during May through August of 2015. If not completed, some work may
need to be done in summer 2016. Commissioner McMahon inquired what would happen if a
tree dies a year later after planting. Attorney Hall stated that provisions would be made for that.
Mr. Manner commented that the sidewalk width could be increased from five feet and curves
added. The rehabilitation would be done to Park District standards. Mr. Crump stated that the
most worn area of the park is the diagonal path. Most rentals take place on the north half of the
park unless they involve sand volleyball. He thought a diagonal sidewalk in that area made
sense. President Petry polled the Board members to get their opinion on the easement. Both
Vice President Griggs and Commissioner McMahon were comfortable with it. Commissioner
Solon thought that in general it was a satisfactory idea. She stated she would feel better talking
to the fraternities and sororities to see how they feel about a diagonal sidewalk. Commissioner
Solon also stated that it would incur maintenance costs of snow removal in winter and repairs as
needed. Mr. DeLuce stated the fraternities and sororities input would be sought.

President Petry thanked Mr. Manner for his presentation.

Communications
President Petry circulated the communications.

Treasurer’s Report

Consideration of Acceptance of the Treasurer's Report for the Month of November 2014
Treasurer Wackerlin presented the Treasurer's Report for the month of November 2014. He
stated that the Park District’s finances have been reviewed and found to be in appropriate order.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report for the month of
November 2014. The motion was seconded by Vice President Griggs. The motion passed 4-0.

Minutes of the December 10, 2014 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3




Executive Director’s Report

Staff Introductions
Mr. DeLuce introduced Shannon Meissner, Youth Programs Coordinator, and Shane Coats,

Sports and Aquatics Coordinator. Mr. Jones introduced Katie Hicks, Douglass Park Program
Coordinator.

Volunteer of the Month
Mr. Jones reported that Erin Rypka was chosen as November Volunteer of the Month. She was

recognized for her efforts as a costumer with the youth theatre program. Ms. Rypka was in
attendance and was presented with a bag of gifts in appreciation.

The Board thanked Ms. Rypka for her efforts.

Diversity Committee Update

Ms. Hoggatt presented the staff report and responded to questions from the Board. She stated
the committee consists of six staff. A survey was done and staff members were to list three
things they could begin doing in their jobs to aid the Park District. A majority said they needed
to get to know other staff members better. Ms. Hoggatt plans to use staff trainings to bring staff
together in an enjoyable manner. A diversity plan is also being developed that will include
minority hiring practices. Currently 17% of full-time staff are African American and 5% are
Asian. The United Stated Census for the City of Champaign is 12.8% of the population is
African American. Vice President Griggs inquired if the employee goals would be shared. Ms.
Hoggatt stated she would provide those for distribution to the Board. President Petry inquired
what the census figures were for Asians and Hispanics. Ms. Hoggatt did not know but would
find out and provide that information. Currently, there are no full-time Hispanic employees.

Trails Master Plan Update

Mr. DeLuce presented the staff report. He stated the steering committee for the trails master
plan had its first meeting on December 4". The committee is comprised of two staff from the
Champaign County Regional Planning Commission, Andrew Weiss (Champaign Park District
Lead Park Planner), Max Geise (Champaign Park District Park Planner), Commissioner
McMahon, Ben Leroy (City of Champaign Associate Planner), Joe Rank (Champaign-Urbana
Mass Transit District Planner), Nikki Hillier (Champaign Urbana Public Health District Program
Coordinator), Jeff Yockey (President of Champaign County Bikes) and himself. Mr. Del.uce
stated that project scope, timeline, definition of public engagement strategy, and data collection
were discussed. Park District staff will develop a trails logo. He also reported the project start
date may be delayed due to the start of winter. The committee’s next meeting is April 2", Mr.
Deluce stated there would be opportunities for updates to be provided throughout the process.

Douglass Park Improvements Update

Mr. Crump and Ms. Wallace presented the staff report and responded to guestions from the
Board. Mr. Crump stated the Dodds Company completed its part of the project on November
21st The safety surface under the playground should be completed by the end of the week.
The outdoor fitness equipment has been received and placement will be made during the winter
or spring. All park lighting is complete. Items yet to be done are the repositioning of the batting
cages, adding horseshoe pits, and landscaping. He commented that the neighbors are excited
about the improvements. A grand opening will be held in the spring. Ms. Wallace reported that
projected costs are $1,019,570. Approximately $42,000 in expenditures were for change
orders. She noted the final bill from the Dodds Company had not been received and was not
included. Ms. Wallace stated that staff labor related to the installation of the playground
equipment was tracked and totaled $11,406. That amount will increase in the spring. She
stated the grant auditors were able to begin but they cannot submit their report until the project

is 100% complete. Ms. Wallace anticipates the project to finish slightly over budget.
Minutes of the December 10, 2014 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4




Report of Officers

Attorney’s Report-Ordinance No. 591
Attorney Hall recommended approval of Ordinance No. 591, Annexing Territory Pursuant to
Petition (311 Staley Road; 306 and 308 Tiffany Court; 3001 W. Bradley Avenue; and 3013 W.

Bradley Avenue).

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 591. A copy of the ordinance is
attached to the minutes. The motion was seconded by Vice President Griggs. The motion
passed 4-0. '

President’'s Report
President Petry stated Mr. DeLuce and he attended “Leading People Through Change’; the last

session of the lllinois Association of Park Districts Leadership Institute. The institute was very
useful and worthwhile. President Petry reported he had met with Jim Acheson and Barb Leach
regarding the McKinley Aquatics Center. He also toured the facility with Leon Jeske. President
Petry stated the dates for filing the necessary forms to run in the election for Park Board
Commissioner are December 15-22.

Consent Agenda
President Petry stated that all items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and shall be

acted upon by one motion. If discussion is desired, that item shall be removed and discussed
separately. The items are as follows:

1. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, November 12, 2014
2. Approval of Board Meeting Dates for 2015

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve the consent agenda. The motion was
seconded by Vice President Griggs. The motion passed 4-0.

New Business
Approval of Disbursements as of November 13, 2014

Staff recommended the approval of disbursements for the period beginning November 13, 2014
and ending December 10, 2014.

Vice President Griggs made a motion to approve the list of disbursements for the period
beginning November 13, 2014 and ending December 10, 2014. The motion was seconded by

Commissioner McMahon. The motion passed 4-0.

Approval of Bid to Purchase a Stump Grinder
Staff recommended that the Board accept the bid and authorize the purchase of one new
Vermeer SC372 Stump Grinder from Vermeer Sales and Service in the amount of $29,337.

Vice President Griggs made a motion to accept the bid and authorize the purchase of one new
Vermeer SC372 Stump Grinder from Vermeer Sales and Service in the amount of $29,337.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Solon. The motion passed 4-0.

Approval of Bids for 2015 Bedding Plants
Mr. Crump presented the staff report and responded to questions from the Board. He stated the

bids for bedding plants are divided into three orders with the contracts awarded to separate
vendors to minimize the risk of disease damaging all of one nursery and having no alternative.

Minutes of the December 10, 2014 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5




Mr. Crump commented that his remark was based on an incident that did happen in the past
since this has been Park District policy for several years. Attorney Hall stated that using the
responsibility factor he did not see an issue with the bid process.

Commissioner Solon made a motion that the Board accept the bids and authorize the Executive
Director to execute contracts to purchase 2015 bedding plants as follows: Park Flower Order
for 2,615 flats to Ropps Flower Factory for a total of $37,120; Flower Island Order #1 for 2,287
flats to Jones Country Gardens for a total of $37,289; and Flower Island Order #2 for 688 flats to
Connie’s Country Greenhouse for a total of $10,200. The total cost of the three orders for 2015
will be $84,609 and funds will be allocated in the FY15-16 operating budget. The motion was
seconded by Vice President Griggs. The motion passed 4-0.

Approval of a Request for Proposal for Virginia Theatre Sound System and Acoustics

Mr. Crump presented the staff report and responded to questions from the Board. Two
proposals were received. Mr. Crump stated that the firm would not be paid a percentage of the
cost of the work and $55,000 would be the total amount. He stated that the work is very
specialized and this contributed to there being few bids. Mr. DeLuce reported that both firms
that submitted proposals were subcontracting to Threshold Acoustics. References were
checked and all were satisfied. Mr. Crump stated that Threshold Acoustics is one of the leaders
in theatre sound systems.

Commissioner Solon made a motion that the Board accept the proposal and authorize the
Executive Director to enter into a contract with the low, responsive firm, BLDD Architects of
Champaign, lllinois, in the amount of $55,000 for the design work of the Virginia Theatre Sound
System project. The motion was seconded by Commissioner McMahon. The motion passed 3-
0 (President Petry stepped out of the meeting at 8:43 p.m. and returned at 8:44 p.m.).

Approval of Bid for Sholem Pool Filter and Chlorine System Improvements

Mr. Crump presented the staff report and responded to questions from the Board. He stated
contractors must be licensed in the State of lllinois and certified by the lllinois Department of
Public Health. The improvements will help maintain water quality.

Vice President Griggs made a motion that the Board accept the bid and authorize the Executive
Director to enter into a contract with the low, responsive bidder, Spears Corporation of
Roachdale, indiana, in the amount of $110,136 for the Sholem pool filter and chlorine system
improvements project. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Solon. The motion passed
4-0.

Extension of Agreement with Carle Foundation for Parking at Tennis Center

Staff recommended that the Board approve renewing the License Agreement with The Carle
Foundation for parking spaces adjacent to the Dodds Tennis Center for an additional three year
term commencing December 1, 2014 and expiring November 30, 2017.

Vice President Griggs made a motion to approve renewing the License Agreement with The
Carle Foundation for parking spaces adjacent to the Dodds Tennis Center for an additional
three year term commencing December 1, 2014 and expiring November 30, 2017. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Solon. The motion passed 4-0.

Approval of Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act Policies

Ms. Hoggatt presented the staff report and responded to questions from the Board. She stated
the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA) was signed into law in 2010 to provide
affordable healthcare to citizens. The Park District is considered a large employer under the
law. The Park District must comply, beginning with the start of its 2015 health plan year, which
is March 1. At least 70% of staff that qualify must have health insurance in 2015 or the Park

Minutes of the December 10, 2014 Regular Board Meeting
Page 6




District is subject to penalties of up to $2,000 per full-time employee in excess of 80 employees.
Employees who work 30 hours per week on average year round or 1,560 hours in a year
qualify. Ms. Hoggatt stated it would be most beneficial for the Park District to have a one year
measurement period. Attachment B outlined the measurement period as 2014. An
administrative period would follow from January 1-February 28, 2015. Employees who qualify
would be put on the health insurance plan beginning March 1 for one year. New staff would
have their own measurement period. Attachment A outlined current and proposed employee
classifications. Ms. Hoggatt stated that currently there are ten regular part-time positions
approved by the Board. All are scheduled to work 30 hours or more, and are thus eligible for
health insurance. One is a Champaign-Urbana Special Recreation (CUSR) employee and the
cost would affect that budget. Another employee is grandfathered and already on the health
insurance plan. Eight employees would need to be provided health insurance beginning March
1, 2015 at an estimated cost of $59,168 based upon current rates. The impact on the CUSR
budget would be $7,396.

Ms. Hoggatt stated that the employees would not have to be added the first year since the Park
District does cover 70% of its staff. If any of these employees use the health insurance
exchange for coverage, the Park District would get a $3,000 fine per employee. Currently, full-
time employees not utilizing Park District health insurance who show proof of coverage receive
$2,000 per year as opt-out compensation. That may be an issue to address. Ms. Hoggatt
reported staff received assistance from Wells Fargo. Commissioner Solon commented on her
preference to discuss this item in a study session, with a chart of the costs as well as pros and
cons. She inquired if the reclassification of employees would affect any other benefits. Ms.
Hoggatt reported the only employees affected by the insurance mandate are currently regular
part-time and their other benefits would not change. She stated a decision could be deferred
until January with the issue having an absolute deadline of March 1, 2015. Mr. Del.uce stated
that he would have staff create charts with the pros, cons and costs. It would also be
determined if the affected employees could take the health insurance coverage or receive opt-
out compensation.

It was the consensus of the Board to defer action on this item.

Discussion ltems
None.

Comments from Commissioners

Commissioner Solon reported the Parks Foundation voted at their last meeting to proceed with
having a car raffle fundraiser next year. Parks Foundation Board members with terms expiring
in 2015 are to let the chair know if they would like to serve another term. There are also two

vacancies on the Foundation Board.

Commissioner Solon commented that the musical From Here to Eternity at the Virginia Theatre
was a great event.

Executive Session
Commissioner Solon moved as set forth below to convene in Executive Session. The motion

was seconded by Vice President Griggs. The motion passed 4-0. Upon roll call vote, the vote
was as follows: Commissioner Solon — yes; Commissioner McMahon — yes; Vice President
Griggs — yes; and President Petry — yes. The Board convened into Executive Session under the
lllinois Open Meetings Act, specifically 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) for the discussion of the appointment,
employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the
public body, or legal counsel for the public body; 120/2(c)(5) for the purchase or lease of real
property for the use of the public body; 120/2(c)(8) for the setting of a price for sale or lease of
property owned by the public body.

Minutes of the December 10, 2014 Regular Board Meeting
Page 7




Return to Regular Meeting
Following the adjournment of the Executive Session, the Board reconvened in open meeting.

Adjourn
There being no further business to come before the Board, Commissioner Solon made a motion

to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner McMahon. The motion
passed 4-0 and the meeting was adjourned at 9:45 p.m.

Approved:

Joseph A. Petry, President Cindy Harvey, Secretary

Minutes of the December 10, 2014 Regular Board Meeting
Page 8




PARK

CHAMPAIGN
DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DelLuce, Executive Director
DATE: January 5, 2015

SUBJECT: 2015 Contract Mowing Bid

Background
Each year the District requests bids on contracted mowing services for various parks. This year

Groups 1 -11 were up for bid.

Bid Results
An invitation to bid was published in The News-Gazette. Thirteen (13) bids were received. Bids

were opened and read aloud on December 19, 2014. The bid results are attached.

Budget Impact
The total cost for the contracted mowing of the sites listed will be $5,449 per month. Funding will

be allocated in the FY 15/16 Landscape Maintenance line item budget. The total amount budgeted
for FY 15/16 contractual mowing will be $111,000, which is $15,030 less than budgeted for in FY

14/15.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends the Park Board authorize the Executive Director to enter into contracts with the

low bidder on each respective site for mowing services for a period beginning May 1, 2015 through
April 30, 2016 as listed in the table below. It is also requested that in the event of a contractor
forfeiting his contract prior to its completion, the Park Board authorize the Executive Director to
proceed to the next, lowest responsive bidder and enter into a contractual arrangement for the
remainder of the original contract.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Area/Contract Length

2 Year Contracts Recommended Monthly
Bidder Price
1- Mattis Park &Parkway, Moore, and Boulware Trail Fresh Cut Lawn Care $680
2- Hallbeck and Millage Parks Shine’s Landscapes & $229
Services
3- Washington, Scott, and McCollum Parks A Cut Above the Rest $375
4- Citizens, Willis, Thompson, and Garden Hills Parks Fresh Cut Lawn Care $300

5- Mini 4, Bannon, Randolph & Church, Chester & 1%, Fire Miller Mowing Service $240
Fighters, 112 Edgebrook, and 5 Henson Pl

6- O'Malley’s Alley and Kaufman Lake & Park Cains Lawn Care $500
7- Beardsley, Bridgewater, Neil & Bradley, and Hazel Park Miller Mowing Service $420
8- Porter, Pipeline 1 & 2, and Mullikan Park Dun Right Lawncare $600
9- Mayfair, Clark, Harris, Wisegarver, and Simon Trail Fresh Cut Lawn Care $480
10- Skelton, Bristol, and Boneyard Properties Cains Lawn Care $675
11- Roby Trail, Thompson Land, Cypress Dr., and Robeson Cains Lawn Care $950
Park

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Bret Johnson Kevin Crump

Grounds Supervisor Director of Operations & Planning

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Jded uosaqoy pue “uqg ssaidA) ‘puet uosdwoy] ey Aqoy "TT

saiuadold pieAsuog pue “|o3sig ‘UolsS ‘0T

[led] uowliS pue ‘JaAIe3aSIp ‘SldeH e ‘aiejAeln ‘6

ueyl|nAl pue ‘¢ g T auladid 4910d '8

|9zeH pue ‘Asjpeag B [1I9N ‘191ema8plig ‘As|spieag °/

uewyney pue As||y s As|leBN,O "9

90e[d UOSUSH G Y 004gadpa HTIT 1 TTT ‘S491ySyadi4 Isdid 73 191s8yD ‘Youny) g ydjopuey ‘uouueg ‘v U\ °§

SIIIMW pue ‘s||iH uspJeo ‘uosdwoy] ‘susznid “y

wn[jo)2A pue 3006 ‘uoldulysepy °€

a3e|IN pue ydagjleH T

[lea) aieminog pue ‘QJ00A "I'H ‘Aemdued siae|n dded SileN T

aid ON =4dN x

LL9TS OvT'SS | 004°C$ | 009°CS | 0S6$ | OTTTS | 0S6'%S | 08TTS | €N 60C°TS | 6T°'T98€S | 000'TS | 00STS 1T dnoig

anN 089S | ovi'cS anN QL9S 0v8S | STLTS aN aN aN ¥0°008CS | 006$ 660°TS 0T dnoio

080°TS 07STS | 0S9'TS aN G/SS | 08vS | 0S8TS | 09S$ anN aN ¥8'89%'TS | 000TS 6655 6 dnosp

4N 089€S | 060°CS 4N S/9S ov9s aN aN 690°TS veT'ts S9°€06S 009S 890°T$ g dnoup

2065 ovv'TS 016S aN 099S | OvvS | 0S9°TS | 0TFS aN aN LT°€66S | 00SS 0svS £ dnoio

068S 08¥‘cS | 060°TS | 008TS 00S$S 089S | 66¥°TS 4N aN 4N 8T'I8¥'TS | 009$ 80SS - 9dnoig

aN 084S 0€6S dN QLES 09¢S | 00S‘TS | Oves aN aN 9L'v8v$S | 000°TS 6625 g dnoug

aN 006S$ 0SS aN aN 00€S | 96S'TS | 09€S aN S/9S TC'SL6S | 000'TS 66€S v dnoug

6895 0TT'TS 0685 aN qess 09%S | 0ST'TS gN aN GTss 889TTTS | 009S GLES € dnosp

wss 08T'TS 0¢8s qTLS 09€sS 00vS | SLTTS | OveES 6CCS 059 TE€8IV' TS | 00SS$ 0LES zdnoip

6TTS 026'cS | SELTS | 00TCS 0SLS 089S | 000CS aN aN 4N ST 0T9'eS | 0S6S 089TS T dnoip
e ; : E E ; ; 159y

_suopeasy | ypeg | shoy | | m | . | seomes | sy | ayaanoqy

Iy | oaumoq | gpeid | Si91eM | suled | ysaad | WA | 49|IA | Bulys | 3jqeuoseay | anauesy | ung | DY

00:Z @ ¥TOT ‘6T Joquiada( :Buluado

uoile|nge] SUIMOJA| 19BJ1U0D STOT




CHAMPAIGN

PARK

DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: January 14, 2015

SUBJECT: Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act

Background
The Patient Protection and.Affordable Care Act (PPACA) is a federal law providing for a fundamental

reform of the United States healthcare and health insurance system. It was signed by President
Barack Obama in 2010. The Act does not require businesses to provide health benefits to their
workers, but larger employers face penalties if they don't make affordable coverage available.
Enforcement of those penalties will begin in 2015, a year later than originally scheduled. The District
is considered a large employer as we have more than 100 full-time equivalent employees, as defined

by the law.

According to the PPACA, coverage is not affordable with respect to an employee if the employees
required contribution for individual coverage under the employer plan exceeds 9.5% of household
income. The District currently provides affordable health insurance to full-time staff by paying the
cost for the individual plan in full. Large employers who do not cover at least 70% of their employees
in 2015 (95% in 2016) with health insurance are subject to penalties of up to $2,000 per full-time
employee (excess of 80 employees in 2015, in excess of 30 employees thereafter). Additionally,
employers who offer coverage not at an affordable rate are also subject to penalties of up to $3,000
for each employee who goes to the exchange and qualifies for a credit up to a maximum of $2,000

per full-time employee.

This Act requires employers to define an employee as full-time (FT) if they work an average of at
least 30 hours per week. All FT employees under the Act’s definition must be provided the same
health care plan at the same cost. Currently the District has four categories of employees which are
listed in detail on attachment A. The District currently defines a full-time employee as an individual
hired to work 37.5 to 40 hours per week. Additionally, the District employs many employees that
work variable hours and there are 10 board approved positions under the classification of Regular
Part Time (RPT). These RPT positions are scheduled to work 30 hours per week or more.

The District’s health insurance plan year begins March 1, and therefore the District will be expected
to comply with these regulations by -March 1, 2015. The Act requires that employers establish
measurement periods in which they will review their employees’ hours of work to determine if they
are full-time employees and eligible for health insurance under PPACA regula’uons Any employee
hired to work on average 30 hours per: week or more automatloally qualify. ~

After the measurement period, an employer can take an admlmstra’uve period to enroll all eligible
employees on the Health Insurance plan. The employer must then begin a stability period which is
equal in length to the measurement period. During the stability period eligible employees must be

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




offered coverage if they were determined to be eligible during the measurement period. After a
review from the Wells Fargo Compliance Department it was discovered that the initial measurement
period and administrative period cannot exceed 13 months. Staff recommends using the following

measurement periods.

Initial Measurement Period: February 1, 2014 — January 31, 2015

Administrative Period: February 1, 2015 — February 28, 2015

Stability Period: o Every plan year beginhing March 1, 2015

Initial Measurement Periods for all new hires will be the 1%t of the month following their date of hire.
Since the District employs so many part-time staff that work nearly 40 hours per week during busy
seasons a longer measurement period is recommended. Attachment B demonstrates the

measurement periods.

To comply with this regulation a change in employee classifications would assist in defining
employee status that would be determined by the number of hours worked. The first change would
be to redefine the RPT position to one titled Full-Time Employee Il (FT2). The FT2 employees would
continue their current work hours. All current RPT employees scheduled to work 30 plus hours or
more per week would be classified as the FT2 going forward. The FT2 employees would only be
eligible for the benefits they currently receive and the individual health insurance plan paid. Regular
part- time employees currently receive leave time that is half that of a full-time employee as well as
half the individual health premium paid by the District. ‘

In addition, the District would have two classifications of Part-Time employees, one that works over
1,000 hours per year and is eligible for IMRF Pension and another that works less than 1,000 hours
per year and is not eligible for benefits. Lastly, the seasonal employee position will be defined as
those that work six consecutive months or less and therefore would not be eligible for benefits. These
possible classifications are detailed in Attachment A.

After review from the Wells Fargo Compliance Department the definition of the introductory period
will include a statement regarding the measurement period for a new employee. Even introductory
employees must have their time measured during those first 90 days of employment. The health
insurance initial measurement period will begin the first day of the month following the employee’s

first day of work for all staff.

The compliance department also advised District staff that any employee not in a seasonal position
that works 90 days or more averaging 30 hours or more per week, must be immediately signed up
for the health insurance. To ensure that the District complies with this regulation the PT1 and PT2
definitions now include notice that the employees in those positions may not work more than a six
week period averaging 30 or more hours per week. Human Resources staff will also be responSIble
to monitor the staff to ensure compliance with this new regulation.

' Perided below is a chart to view the current and proposed classifications changes.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Employee

, per
- week recenves full beneﬂts

r,lHea!th
XDental - 5
- MLife
S “.Pald leave
o lll\/IRF

Proposed
Classification

Proposed Benefits

| Full-Time

Employee 1

Works 37.5 to 40 hours per
week, receives full benefits
2080 hours per year.
XHealth
KiDental
KLife
XPaid leave
XIMRF

Regular Part-

~W6rks m‘ore than 20 hours per

Full-Time

Works 30 to 37 hours per week,

and works less than 1000
hours during that time. No
benefits.

Time Employee | week but less than 35 hours Employee 2 receives half the amount of paid
o | per week, receives half the leave of a full-time employee.
amount of paid leave of a full- Over 1560 hours per year.
ttme employee. XHealth (CPD Pays
KHealth (CPD Pays 100% cost for individual)
50% cost for individual) ODental
CDental :  Olife
ClLife XPaid leave (1/2 of a
XPaid leave (1/2 of a Full-Time 1)
Full-Time Employee) XIMRF
RIMRF | o |
Year Round Works more than 19 hours per | Part-Time 1 Works 20 to 29 hours per week.
Part-Time week but less than 30 hours Less than 1560 hours per year.
Employee 19 per week. Over 1000 hours [Health
Plus per year. : CIDental
[OHealth CLife
LDental [IPaid leave (1/2 of a
OlLife Full-Time 1)
- [OPaid leave (1/2 of a XIMRF
Full-Time Employee)
: XIMRF
Part-Time 19 Works on average less than Part-Time 2 Works 19 hours or less per
19 hours per week averaged week. Less than 1000 hours
over a 12 month period. No - per year. No benefits.
.| benefits.
Seasonal Works less than six months Seasonal Works less than six months and

works less than 1000 hours
during that time. No benefits.

* Week/y hours worked are averaged over a one year period.
*Paid leave for Full time employees includes Vacation, Sick, and Personal time.

The following staff that have been identified as staff that would qualify for the Health insurance under
the PPACA regulations. They either qualify by the hours they have worked this past year or the
hours they are scheduled to work. This is based on the last 12 months and could change after the
measurement period ends. There are 10 staff members listed. One is already grandfathered into
the health insurance benefit and one other works for CUSR.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Albert, Kelly - ting Assistant | 1,497 last 12 months, 02/2005 -
e Finance Dept. T S o 10 years
Burson, Kim Dance Arts Director 1,484 last 12 months. Was on sick 01/1994
Cultural Arts Dept. -| leave part of the year. 21 years
Carpenter Jennlfer Box Office I\/lanager 504 since hire, on track to work 09/2014
Virginia Theatre - 1,512 annually. -4 Months
Gladney, Jim’. Fabricator ‘ 1,694 last 12 months. 02/2000
Operatidns Dept. ‘ a 15 years
Horvat, Michelle Preschool Director 1,453 since starting new position. 10/2006
e - | Cultural Arts Dept. . On track to work 1,700 annually 9years
Martin, Jenna Administrative Assistant | 1,721 last 12 months. Was Part-Time | 05/2011
Finance Dept. _ | before this new position. 4 Years
McGow, Meghan | Administrative Assistant | 769 since hire, on track to work 07/2014
L (CUSR) 1,648 annually. 6 Months
Sage, Marcia Receptionist 1,371 last 12 months. Was on sick 03/1989
Leonhard Reoreatlon leave part of the year and is on track | 26 Years
Center to work 1,600 hours annually.
Shaw, Purcell . Trash/RecycIlng Worker - | 1,797 last 12 months, 09/2010
' S : Operations : 5 Years
Zimmerman, Diana | Administrative Assistant | 1,544 last 12 months. Was Part-Time | 08/2012
Dodds Tennis Center before to this new position. 3 Years

Several options for providing health insurance to eligible staff are available for consideration. The
three following options are for board consideration. The options are charted below.

Have all 10 RPT staff
members receive medical
insurance starting on
March 1, 2015

1 employee is
grandfathered
into the
insurance and
one is with
CUSR

$59,168.00 for eight
additional employees paid
by CPD and $7,396.00 for
one CUSR employee pald
by CUSR.

$73,960 ongoing costs
for 10 Employees (if
those employees
continue to qualify by
the number of hours
they work not including

1 any future insurance

premium increases.

Evaluate the FT 2
positions as they become

Will réquire
more part-time

Unknown cost as we do not
have an estimate of how

staff who do not accept

‘medical insurance from

| CPD, same as we do for
- ‘the full tlme staff

used to attract

vacant, to determine if they | or seasonal | many staff will leave their
can be replaced with an wages. positions. ‘
employee working less e

than 29 hours per week : o . ‘

Offer $2,000 perto FT 2 This can be If all 10 potential staff are’

offered.the insurance we

staff to stay on
.a spouses plan

and choose
the stipend

expect 3 to take the stipend.

The savings would be

| $5,396 per employee who ;
accept the stipend.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




nil :

Assist in developlng a culture of excellence

~and takmg care of our employee famlly
~ Reduce turnover of key positions.

Would develop a reputation of an excellent '

employer within the community.
Benefits would be attractive to potentlal jOb

= o _Cost

Reduce COStS ‘,H‘ e Rt

~ candidates.
e  Would lmmedlately comply wnth PPACA
regulations. »
Take advantage of the Would Potential headcount tax if Either the cost of
2015 special transition rule | continue to one employee is able to | signing up employees
to cover only 70% of staff. | grandfatherin | obtain coverage on the on insurance or no cost
Then 95% of staff in 2016. | the one exchange and qualifies for a | if employee’s hours are
employee, subsidy of $ 2,000 per year | cut to below 30 per
risking the for all full-time employees week.
headcount tax. | after the first 80.
Option 2 PROS i CONS
Save money in 2015 e Risk of fine by PPACA.
e Would not assist in creating a culture of
excellence and may damage employee trust.
e May cause longstanding, key employees to
resign.
e Would not work toward a reputation as an
excellent workplace.
e \Would not assist in recruiting potentlal job
candidates.
Reduce the 10 staff We will still 2015 cost will be for 6 2016 no cost for health
members to 29 hours per | have one employees, if the CPD - insurance but the
week starting in February | employee who | signs up all staff that reduced hours will
2015, so we do not have to | is : qualify. need to be filled by
pay medical insurance in grandfathered other Part-Time staff at
2016. Will also have to into the health an estimated cost of
sign up the employee who | insurance. $12,723.78 savings of
qualified by their hours or: $20,561.00 after.
use the special transmon
rule.
Option3 PROS . _GONS |

e Risk of fine by PPACA
Would not assist in creating a culture of
excellence and may damage employee trust.

e May cause longstandmg, key employeesto
resign. o

e Would not work toward a reputatlon as an

excellent Workplace ‘

e  Would not assist in recruutlng potentlal job
candidates. . .

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.




Staff recommends Option 1 which would have the District enroll the 10 RPT. staff (or the new
classification of FT2) in the health insurance plan begirining March 1, 2015, All of these positions -
are scheduled to work 30 or more hours per week, although due to some extenuating circumstances
not all have met that in this past year. The ten staff members include one employee who is already
- grandfathered into the’ health insurance and one other who works for CUSR. The District would
evallate these positions as they become vacant to determine if it is possible to hire an employee for
less than 29 hours per week. Additionally, staff recommends.that these staff be offered the $2,000
* stipend if they choose to stay on a group'plan provided by a spouse or.parent which would save the
District $5,396.00 per employee. The estimated additional cost in health insurance premiums to add
eight staff members is $59,168.00 paid by the District and $7,396.00 from the CUSR'budget for their
qualifying employee. In addition, staff recommend that any employee who falls below the required
1,560 hours in 2015 will be removed from the health insurance plan for 2016. ' R

There are many regulations that the District will need to be vigilant in maintaining, as well as,
continually reviewing employee hours to ensure that the District is in compliance. At this time the
Board will need to determine classifications for staff that will be most beneficial to the District and will
set the course for conforming to this Act. . o

Prior Board Action : o S ‘ .
The Board reviewed this informatioh at the December 2014 Board meeting and requested more

information. :

Budget Impact “ o . ' ‘
The staff recommendation to fully comply with this new regulation of additional insurance would

annually be approximately $59,168.00 from the District’s health insurance/benefits budget and
$7,396.00 from the CUSR budget for their current RPT employee.

Recommended Action . :

Staff recommends the Board approve of the measurement period for a one year period beginning
February 1, 2014 and ending January 31, 2015 followed by a one month administrative period from
February 1 to February 28, 2015 and a stability period of one year beginning March 1, 2015. Staff
recommends the Board approve the proposed employment policy change in employee
classifications as written on the attachment A which includes Full-Time I, Full-Time I, Part-Time [,
Part-Time I, and Seasonal position. Staff recommends the Board approve the addition of health
benefits for 10 staff members who are currently working in the Regular Part-Time classification to

comply with PPACA regulations beginning March 1, 2015.

Prepared by: _ Reviewed by:
Tammy Hoggatt ‘ Joe DeLuce ~
Director of HR, IT and Risk , Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community’s quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts. -




Attachment A

Champaign Park District Employment Policies and Procedures Manual as’
approved August, 2014,

1-8 __ CLASSIFICATION, DEFINITIONS, AND STATUS OF EMPLOYEES

EMPLOYEE CLASSIFICATION

Full-time Employees: Employees who are designated as full-time by the Executive
Director or the Board of Park Commissioners and who have completed their Introductory
Period. Full-time employees are generally scheduled to work at least 37.5 - 40 hours per
work week for four consecutive calendar quarters during a calendar year. Full-time
employees may be required to work additional hours as necessary to complete all
assigned tasks and as-needed during busy periods. Short-term and part-time employees
are excluded from the full-time employee classification regardless of the number of hours
worked.

e Exempt employees are classified as such if their job duties are exempt from the
overtime and compensatory provisions of the Federal and State Wage and Hour
Laws. Exempt employees are not eligible for overtime pay. Their salaries are
calculated on a weekly basis.

e Non-Exempt employees receive overtime pay or compensatory time in accordance
with our overtime and compensatory time policies. Their salaries are calculated on
an hourly basis. Non-exempt employees must utilize a time clock and/or time
sheets to document hours worked.

Introductory Employees: During the first three months of employment with the Park
District (the "Introductory Period"), all employees are classified as introductory employees
for purposes of orientation, evaluation, and training. Introductory employees will also
include employees who have previously served with the Park District and are beginning a

new position.
(

During their Introductory Period, newly hired employees will be paid for holidays
recognized by the Park District that are applicable to their employment classification. They
will not be entitled to other time off such as vacation, personal days, or to attend
professional conferences (unless determined necessary by the Executive Director).
However, this time will accrue. Sick days accrue and may be used but the employees
must provide written documentation. The introductory period will be extended accordingly.
Other employee benefits such as insurance will be applicable as required or mandated by
the Park District's agreement with the group insurance providers or by Park District policy.
Transferred or promoted employees will continue the same benefits, if any, they had
previously unless the employee's new position provides for different or no benefits, at the
completion of the introductory period.

Part-Time Employees: Employees who are designated as part-time by the Executive
Director or the Board of Park Commissioners and who have completed their introductory
period are classified under one of the following two categories depending on work
schedule:




Attachment A

e Regular Part-time: Part-time employees generally scheduled to work at least 1,000
hours in the same position for twelve consecutive months.

e Part-time: Part-time employees generally scheduled to work at less than 1,000
hours a calendar year in one or a variety of seasonal positions.

Part-time employees are classified as exempt or non-exempt and may be required to work
more than their generally scheduled hours during busy periods. The number of hours that
a part-time employee actually works will not change the employee's status as a part-time

employee.

Unless specifically stated otherwise in writing by the Executive Director or the Board of
Park Commissioners, part-time employees are ineligible to receive benefits. Seasonal
employees are excluded from the part-time employees classification regardless of the
number of hours worked.

Seasonal Employees: Employees who are designated as seasonal by the Executive
Director or the Board of Park Commissioners are employed for a specific function or
project, part-time or full-time, and for a temporary and limited period of time generally
less than six months during a calendar year. These employees are hired as interim
replacements to temporarily supplement the work force, or to assist in the completion of
specific projects or programs. These employees’ schedules are flexible based on
business needs, or are seasonal in nature. Temporary and seasonal employees, are not
eligible for benefits programs offered by Champaign Park District, except as required by
state and/or federal laws. Temporary employees hired through agencies are employed
by the respective agency and not by Champaign Park District. However, any seasonal
employee who may work during three quarters or more of a calendar year shall not be
considered a full-time or part-time employee unless so designated in writing by the
Executive Director. A seasonal employee in a non-exempt position is paid by the hour,
while a seasonal employee in an exempt position is paid according to the terms of hire
for that individual. The Park District does not guarantee that seasonal employees will be
rehired in a subsequent season or if rehired, for the same position.

EMPLOYEE CLASSIFICATION REVIEW

You may at any time submit a written request to your immediate supervisor for a review
of the classification or status of your position. Your request must state your reasons
justifying a review. Your immediate supervisor will make an investigation of the position
with a view toward determining its correct classification and will report his findings in writing
to the appropriate Department Head. Requests that receive Department Head approval
will be forwarded to the Executive Director. The determination of the Executive Director
will be in writing and will be final. If the Department Head does not approve a request,

such decision shall be final.




Attachment A

(PROPOSED CHANGES TO POLICY 1-8)

1-8  CLASSIFICATION, DEFINITIONS, AND STATUS OF EMPLOYEES

Full-Time Classified Personnel

Introductory Employees: During the first three months of employment with the Park
District (the "Introductory Period"), all employees are classified as Introductory Employees
for purposes of orientation, evaluation, and training. Introductory employees will also
include employees who have previously served with the Park District and are beginning a
new position. )

During their Introductory Period, newly hired employees will be paid for holidays
recognized by the Park District that are applicable to their employment classification. They
will not be entitled to other time off such as vacation, personal days, or to attend
professional conferences (unless determined necessary by the Executive Director).
However, this time will accrue. Sick days accrue and may be used but the employees
must provide written documentation. The Introductory Period will be extended accordingly.
Other employee benefits such as insurance will be applicable as required or mandated by
the Park District's agreement with the group insurance providers or by Park District policy.
The health insurance measurement period for all Introductory Employees will begin the
first of the month following their first day of work. Employees transferred or promoted
employees will continue the same benefits, if any, they had previously unless the
employee's new position provides for different or no benefits, at the completion of the
Introductory Period. '

Full-Time Employees |: Full-Time Employees | are designated by the Executive
Director or the Board of Park Commissioners following their introductory period. The
employees are generally scheduled to work a minimum of 37.5 - 40 hours per work week
for four (4) consecutive calendar quarters during a calendar year and are eligible for all
employee benefits. Full-time | employees (FT1) may be required to work additional hours
as necessary to complete all assigned tasks and as-needed during busy periods. FT1
employees will be classified as either exempt or non-exempt.

Exempt employees are classified as such if their job duties are exempt from overtime
and compensatory provisions of the Federal and State Wage and Hour Laws. Exempt
employees are not eligible for overtime pay. Their salaries are calculated on a bi-weekly
basis. The Executive Director may, at his or her discretion, grant administrative time off
for work in excess of the normal work schedule.

Non-Exempt employees receive overtime pay or compensatory time in accordance with
the overtime and compensatory time policies. Their salaries are calculated on an hourly
basis. Non-exempt employees must utilize a time clock and/or time sheets to document

hours worked.

Full-Time Employees II: Effective January 31, 2015, these are employees whose
schedules do not justify their classification as Full-Time Employees | but who are
nonetheless generally scheduled to work a minimum average of 30 hours per work week
for four (4) consecutive calendar quarters during a calendar year. Full-Time |l
employees are designated by the Executive Director or the Board of Park




Attachment A

Commissioners following their Introductory Period. The Full-Time Employees Il (FT2)
are eligible for single coverage health benefits only, any dependent care will be covered
at the employee’s expense. FT2 employees are also eligible for half the leave time of a
Full-time Employee | but no other employee benefits. FT2 employees who work 31 — 40
hours in a work week will be paid their regular rate of pay. In compliance with FLSA,
hours worked over 40 hours will be paid in accordance to the District’s overtime
compensation policy. The number of hours a FT2 employee actually works will not
change the employee’s status or classification as FT2 employee unless specifically
stated otherwise in writing by the Executive Director.

Part-Time and Seasonal Employees

Employees who are designated as part-time or seasonal by the department head in
consultation with the Director of Human Resources are classified under one of the
following two categories depending on work schedule effective January 31, 2015:

Part-Time Employees I: These are employees who are generally scheduled to work a
minimum average of 20 hours per work week or more than 1,000 hours in a year
beginning with the employee’s anniversary date. The employee will not be eligible to
work an average of 30 hours or more during the year for a period of longer than six (6)
weeks. The Part-Time Employee | (PT1) is eligible for IMRF Pension and no other
benefits. PT1 employees may not be scheduled to work more than 28 hours per week
without prior approval from their department head in consultation with the Director of
Human Resources.

Part-Time Employees II: Part-time Il employees (PT2) shall be defined as those
employees who are hired to work less than 20 hours per work week for more than two
(2) consecutive calendar quarters per year. The employee will not be eligible to work an
average of 30 hours or more during the year for a period of longer than six (6) weeks.
PT2 employees are ineligible to receive benefits, unless otherwise required by law.

Seasonal Employees: These are employees who are generally hired around the same
time each year for typically not more than six consecutive months each year. The
seasonal classification is designated by the Director, a department head or immediate
supervisor with review from the Human Resources Department. The Park District does
not guarantee that seasonal employees will be rehired in a subsequent season or if
rehired, for the same position. Seasonal employees are ineligible to receive benefits,
unless otherwise required by law.

Part-time and seasonal employees are classified as non-exempt and may be required to
work more than their generally scheduled hours during busy periods. If at any time it is
determined a seasonal employee is going to exceed 1560 hours in a one year period the
employee’s status will require a classification change and must be approved by the
Board of Park Commissioners. Unless specifically stated otherwise in writing by the
Executive Director or the Board of Park Commissioners, part-time employees are
ineligible to receive benefits unless specified in this Manual. Seasonal employees are
excluded from the part-time employees’ classification regardless of the number of hours
worked.




JeaA uanbasqns yoes ui sdueInsul Yijeay 4oy Ayijenb Asyl ji suiwie1ap 01 Ajlenuue paJnsesw o4e Sinoy Jeis e
weJgoid adueINSUL YjEIY BY3 UL DAIROR dJe seaAo|dwa 3|qiSId ydiym Ul porsad sl Sy) S1 poLiad Aljigels e
uejd ay ui pajjosud ate sadhojdwa 3|qiSie Yaiym u) pousad Juswijolus uado ay] S| pouad SAIlRJISIUILPY o
aoueansul yijeay 1o} 9|qisie
3Je pue eam Jad sinoy Og JaA0 padiom saaAojdwa W} YDIYM SUIWLIDIDP 01 PASN S| POLIDJ JUSWINSEI| [eluu| e

uonjeue|dx3 poliod JUSWSINSEDA]

9T07/62/70 — STOZ/10/£0 poiiad Aujiqels

S102/87/20
- §T0Z/T0/20
poliad
dAIRIISIUIWPY

STOZ/T€/T0—¥T0Z/T0/20 POLISd 1UBWSINSEIA [elliu]

Spoled JusWalinses|\ YOVdd JO suipno

g WawWiyInny




